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59ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMr gyMZm 

(Ho$di g^mgXm§gmR>r)

g^onwT>rb {df`

~±Ho$À`m gd© ^mJYmaH$ g^mgXm§Zm gy{MV H$aÊ`mV `oVo H$s, gmobmnya OZVm ghH$mar ~±H$ {b., gmobmnya `m ~±Ho$Mr 59 dr 
dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m   gmo_dma {X.09-09-2024 amoOr Xþnmar 2.00 dmOVm. hþVmË_m ñ_¥Vr _§{Xa, gmobmnya (_hmamï´>) 
413001 `m {R>H$mUr Imbrb {df`mda {ZU©` KoÊ`mgmR>r Am`mo{OV Ho$bobr Amho.Var gXa g^og doioda CnpñWV amhmdo, hr 
{dZ§Vr.

1. ~±Ho$À`m {X. 13-09-2023 À`m 58 ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMo B{Vd¥Îm dmMyZ H$m`_ H$aUo.
2. _m.g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo V`ma Ho$bobm Am{W©H$ df© 2023-24 Mm Ahdmb d {e\$mag Ho$boë`m Am{W©H$ df© 2024-25 
      À`m A§XmOnÌH$mg _§Owar XoUo d Am{W©H$ df© 2023-24 À`m A§XmOmnojm OmñV Pmboë`m IMm©g _mÝ`Vm XoUo.
3. Am{W©H$ df© 2023-24 Mo Z\$m VmoQ>m nÌH$, {X.31-03-2024 Mo d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$m§Zr Vnmgbobo Vmio~§X 
      Am{U Am{W©H$ df© 2023-24 À`m d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajU AhdmbmMr Zm|X KoUo.  VgoM _mJrb dfm©À`m (2022-23) 
      d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjUmÀ`m Xmof XþéñVr AhdmbmMr Zm|X KoUo.
4. _m.g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo {e\$mag Ho$boë`m Am{W©H$ df© 2023-24 À`m Z\$m {d^mJUrMr Zm|X KoUo d Ë`mg _§Owar XoUo.
5. Am{W©H$ df© 2024-25 gmR>r _m. d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$m§Mr Zo_UwH$ _m. RBI À`m {ZX}emZwgma H$aUo.
6. ~hþamÁ`r` ghH$mar g§ñWm A{Y{Z`_, 2002 H$b_ 39(3) Zwgma ,~±Ho$Mo g§MmbH$ d Ë`m§Mo ZmVodmB©H$m§Zm {Xboë`m 
      H$Om©Mr d Ë`m§À`m  {X.31-03-2024 amoOr Agboë`m `oUo~mH$sMr _m{hVr KoUo .
7. Am{W©H$ df© 2024-2025 _Ü`o ~mhoê$Z C^mamd`mÀ`m {ZYrMr _`m©Xm R>adUo. (~hþamÁ`r` ghH$mar g§ñWm A{Y{Z`_, 
      2002, H$b_ 67 Zwgma)
8. dgwbrMo h¸$ A~m{YV R>odyZ,_m. d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$m§Zr à_m{UV Ho$boë`m g§e{`V d ~wS>rV H$O© ImË`m§Mo {Zb}IZ 
      H$aUo.
9. `m 59 ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^og AZwnpñWV Agboë`m g^mgXm§À`m J¡ahOoarg _mÝ`Vm XoUo.
10. _m.AÜ`j `m§À`m nadmZJrZo Am`Ë`m doir `oUmè`m {df`m§Mm {dMma H$aUo.

ñWi … gmobmnya
a{OñQ>a Am°{\$g … gmobmnya OZVm ghH$mar ~±H$ {b,
""JJZ ^amar"' {edñ_maH$ g§Hw$b, JmoëS>q\$M noR>, gmobmnya
{XZm§H$ … 23 Am°JñQ> 2024

_m.g§MmbH$ _§S>imMo AmkodéZ,

lr._wHw§$X Hw$bH$Uu 
_w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar

_ëQ>r-ñQ>oQ> eoS>çwëS> H$mo-Am°n.~±H$ Multi-State Scheduled Co-op.Bank

Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.Solapur

gmobmnya OZVm ghH$mar ~±H$ {b.gmobmnya

Multi-State Scheduled Co-op. Bank

(Reg.No.MSCS/CR/1007/2014)
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gyMZm :- g^ogmR>r {Z{üV Ho$boë`m doionmgyZ AÜ`m© VmgmÀ`m AmV Oa JUg§»`m nwVu Pmbr Zmhr Va g^m ñW{JV Ho$br 
OmB©b d Aer ñW{JV g^m Ë`mM {Xder Ë`mM ñWir,  Xþnmar 2 dmOyZ 40 {_{ZQ>m§Zr KoVbr OmB©b. `m ñW{JV g^og 
JUnwVuMr d doJù`m gyMZoMr Amdí`H$Vm AgUma Zmhr.                      

g^mgXm§gmR>r _hËdmÀ`m gyMZm

1. Am{W©H$ df© 2023-24 Mm ~±Ho$Mm Ahdmb, Vmio~§X d Z\$mVmoQ>m nÌH$, Amnë`m ~±Ho$À`m www.sjsbbank.com

      `m g§Ho$V ñWimda nmhVm `oB©b. VgoM {X. 23-08-2024 amoOr AWdm Ë`mZ§Va ~±Ho$Mm Ahdmb Amnë`m 

      {ZË`mÀ`m emIoV CnbãY H$ê$Z XoÊ`mV `oB©b.

2. g^mgXm§À`m Zm§d {Zdmg-nÎmm qH$dm dmagXma `m§À`m_Ü`o ~Xb Pmbm Agë`mg, Ë`m§Zr Amnë`m {ZË`mÀ`m emIoV 

      qH$dm _w»` H$m`m©b`mVrb ~moS©> g{Mdmb` {d^mJmg boIr H$idmdo.

3. [aPd© ~±Ho$Zo gd©M ImË`m§Zm KYC H$aUo A{Zdm`© Ho$bo Amho.Var Á`m g^mgXm§Mo Amnë`m ~±Ho$V ImVo Amho, 

      Ë`m§Zr KYC Mr nyV©Vm d Amnë`m bm°H$a ImË`mMo H$ama ZwVZrH$aU H$ê$Z KoÊ`mgmR>r Amnbm AÚmdV \$moQ>mo, 

      ghr, Am`.S>r.àw\$ d nÎ`mMm nwamdm KodyZ emIoV OmD$Z nyV©Vm H$ê$Z ¿`mdr.

4. Á`m g^mgXm§Zr Am{W©H$ df© 2022-23 Mm bm^m§e AÚmn ñdrH$mabm Zgob, Ë`m§Zr Amnbm bm^m§e àmá H$amdm.  

Multi-State Scheduled Co-op. Bank
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gmobmnya OZVm ghH$mar ~±H$ {b.gmobmnya

59th Annual General Meeting Notice
(Only For Members)

AGENDA

Dear Sir/Madam,
   All the shareholder members of the Bank are informed that the 59th Annual General 

Meeting of Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. Solapur will be held on  Monday , 09th September 
2024  at 2.00 PM. at Hutatma Smruti Mandir, Solapur 413 001(Maharashtra) to transact 
following business. Members are requested to attend the meeting on time.

1. To approve and confi rm the minutes of 58th Annual General Meeting held on 13th September 2023.
2. To consider the Annual Report of the Bank tabled by the Board of Directors for the year ended 31st

        March,2024  and budget for the year 2024-2025  and to give approval to the expenditure incurred over & 
        above the budgeted expenditure for the year 2023-24.
3. To consider and adopt audited Profi t & Loss Account for the fi nancial year 2023-24 and Balance Sheet 
         as on 31st March 2024 & Statutory Auditor’s Report for the fi nancial year 2023-24 of the Bank as also to 
        note compliance report of last year’s (2022-23) statutory audit.
4. To take note and approve the profi t appropriation for the fi nancial year 2023-24 as recommended by the 
        Hon'ble Board of Directors.
5. To appoint Statutory Auditors of the Bank for the fi nancial year 2024-25 as per directions of RBI.
6. To take note of the Loans outstanding as on 31.03.2024 in the names of Directors of the bank and their 

             relatives as per section 39 (3) of the Multi - State Co-op. Act, 2002.
7.  To decide and approve the limit for raising outside funds for F.Y.2024-25 (As per section 67 of Multi - State  

Co-op.  Act, 2002.). 
8. To take note & approve the write-off  of loans and advances as certifi ed by the Statutory Auditors,
         reserving the right to recover.
9. To condone the absence of the members who are not present at this Annual General Meeting.
10. Any other subject with the permission of Hon'ble Chairman.

* Registered Offi  ce -
Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. Solapur 
“Gagan Bharari” Shivsmarak Sankul, Gold Finch Peth, 
Solapur 413007
Date: 23rdAugust 2024 

By order of the Board of Directors 

 Mr. Mukund Kulkarni 
Chief Executive Offi  cer

_ëQ>r-ñQ>oQ> eoS>çwëS> H$mo-Am°n.~±H$ Multi-State Scheduled Co-op.Bank

Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.Solapur

gmobmnya OZVm ghH$mar ~±H$ {b.gmobmnya

Multi-State Scheduled Co-op. Bank
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Notice : -  If within half an hour from the time scheduled for the meeting, the quorum is not formed, the meeting 

shall stand adjourned and such adjourned meeting shall be held on the same day and at the same 

place, at 02.40 PM. This adjourned meeting will not require any separate notice or quorum.

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Important Notice to the Members

1. The Annual Report for the fi nancial year 2023-24 consisting of Profi t and Loss Accounts and Balance

         Sheet shall be displayed on Bank’s website www.sjsbbank.com.  Also the copy of Annual Financial Report 

        will be available on or after 23-08-2024 to members at the branches.

2. Please inform any change in Name, Address or nomination to Bank’s Share department at Head Offi  ce 

        or at nearest Branch.

3. The Reserve Bank of India has made it mandatory for all customers to get their bank accounts KYC

        compliant & renewal of Locker agreement. So we request all the members to visit their nearest branch 

      with latest photograph, ID proof and address proof and complete the process for KYC/ Locker at the 

             earliest if not done yet.

4. Those members who have not collected their dividend for the year 2022-23 are requested to 

        collect the dividend.

Multi-State Scheduled Co-op. Bank
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Amnë`m ~±Ho$À`m 59 ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oÀ`m àg§Jr _r AmnUm gdmªMo g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m dVrZo _Z…
nyd©H$ ñdmJV H$aVmo d AmnU `m g^obm AmdOy©Z CnpñWV am{hë`m~Ôb YÝ`dmX ì`º$ H$aVmo. {X.31 _mM© 2024 AIoaMm 
d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$m§Zr à_m{UV Ho$bobm Vmio~§X d Z\$m VmoQ>m nÌH$ gmXa H$aVmZm _bm ì`º$se… d _m.g§MmbH$ _§S>imbm 
A{Ve` AmZ§X hmoV Amho.

~±H$m§Mr dmT>Vr ì`már d ñnYm©, R>odrdarb ì`mO XamVrb MT>mAmoT> VgoM Vm§{ÌH$ gw{dYm_wio ~±qH$J joÌmV àM§S> ñnYm© 
{Z_m©U Pmbobr Amho. BVHo$M Zìho Va, AW©ì`dñWo_Ü`o AZoH$ àH$maMo MT>-CVma AgyZ gwÕm ~±Ho$g `m Am{W©H$ dfm©_Ü`o 
{dH«$_r Z\$m é.28.78 H$moQ>r H$aÊ`mV `e àmá Pmbobo Amho.    

XoemÀ`m AW©ì`dñWoMr n[apñW{V :- 
Am{W©H$ df© 2023-24 À`m gwédmVrg _hmJmB©Mm Xa 5.66% hmoVm Am{U df© AIoarg Vmo 4.85% da `odyZ 

nmohmoMbm åhUOoM _hmJmB©À`m XamV 81 ~o{gg nm°B§Q>Zo H$_r Pmbr. àm_w»`mZo ^mOrnmë`m§À`m  XamV dmT> Pmë`m_wio 
AÞYmÝ` _hmJmB© Xa 6% À`m da nmohmoMbm hmoVm. AÞYmÝ` MbZdmT>rMm Xa Owb¡ 2023 _Ü`o 11.51% À`m C§M nmVirda 
nmohmoMbm hmoVm Am{U _mM© 2024 AIoarg Vmo  8.52% n`©ÝV Imbr Ambm. _mJrb dfm©V Owb¡ 2023 d Am°JñQ> 2023 
ho  _{hZo dJiVm, g§nyU© dfm©gmR>r _hmJmB©Mm Xa [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m {Z`§ÌUmV hmoVm. 

^{dî`mMm doY KoVm Mmby Am{W©H$ df© 2024-2025 gmR>r MbZdmT>rMo _mJ©H«$_U XoemV Am{U OmJ{VH$ KQ>H$m§da 
Adb§~yZ Agob. ImÚnXmWm©À`m {H$_VrVrb A{Z{üVVm _hmJmB©da n[aUm_ H$arb. g_mYmZH$maH$ _mÝgyZMm A§XmO H¥${f d 
Am{W©H$ joÌmbm _XV H$arb. Zâ`mgh CËnmXZ pñWa XamZo gwê$ amhrb Aer Anojm Amho. OmJ{VH$ ñVamda, Mmby Agboë`m 
^y-amOH$s` KQ>H$m§Mm _hmJmB©À`m Xamda n[aUm_ hmoD$ eH$Vmo.

[aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo _mJrb g§nyU© Am{W©H$ dfm©V nm°{bgr XamV H$mhrhr ~Xb Ho$bo Zmhr. gZ 2023-24 À`m gwédmVrbm 
~±qH$J àUmbr_Ü`o A{V[aº$ VabVm hmoVr. Ë`mZ§Va [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo é.2000 ê$n`mÀ`m ZmoQ>m MbZmVyZ H$mTy>Z KoÊ`mÀ`m 
KmofUo_wio àUmbrVrb A{V[aº$ VabVoMr nmVir dmT>br. [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo 12-08-2023 Vo 06-10-2023 n`©ÝVÀ`m 
H$mbmdYrgmR>r dmT>rd CRR (Incremental - CRR) Kmo{fV H$obm. 

OmJ{VH$ AW©ì`dñWoMr n[apñWVr :
A_o[aH$Z S>m°ba (USD) Mm {d{Z_` Xa 2023-24 dfm©À`m gwédmVrbm é.82.17 da hmoVm Am{U _mM© 2024 

AÜ`jr` ^mfU...
gÝ_mZZr` g^mgX ~§Yy Am{U ^{JZtZmo,

gwZrb J§JmYa n|S>go
AÜ`j
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À`m AIoarg Vmo é.83.40 da nmohmoMbm. df©^amV ^maVr` én`mMo Ad_yë`Z 1.50% BVH$o$ Pmbo. A_o[aH$Z \o$S> ~±Ho$Zo 
Xa dmT>dë`m_wio én`m H$_Omoa Pmbm Am{U OmJ{VH$ ñVamda S>m°ba _O~yV hmoV Amho. én`m H$_Omoa hmoÊ`m_mJrb à_wI 
H$maU åhUOo H«y$S>VobmÀ`m {H$_VrVrb dmT> Amho. _mM© 2023 AIoarg 102.21 da Agbobm S>m°ba {ZX}em§H$ Mmby dfm©_Ü`o 
106.65 À`m gdm}ƒ A§H$mda nmohmoMbm.  

Am{W©H$ dfm©À`m gwédmVrbm ~«|Q> VobmMr qH$_V $79.89 àVr ~°ab hmoVr. Vro _mM© 2024 AIoarg $87.04 àVr 
~°abda ~§X Pmbr. `màH$mao df©^amV H«y$S>À`m XamV $7.15 àVr ~°ab dmT> Pmbr. gm¡Xr Aao{~`m d a{e`m `m XmoZ à_wI 
{Z`m©VXmam§Zr ñdoÀN>oZo H«y$S> VobmÀ`m nwadR>m H$nmVrMr KmofUm Ho$ë`m_wio OmJ{VH$ _mJUrÀ`m VwbZoV nwadR>m H$_r Pmë`mZo 
H«y$S> VobmÀ`m qH$_Vr $95 àVr ~°ab BVŠ`m dmT>ë`m. _Ü`-nyd}Vrb dmT>Ë`m ^y-amOH$s` VUmdmZo Am{W©H$ dfm©À`m eodQ>À`m 
{V_mhrV H«y$S>À`m qH$_Vr $85 àVr ~°ab n`ªV nmohmoMë`m. 

    ~°§Ho$Mr xJoë`m VrZ dfm©Vrb VwbZmË_H$ H$m‘{Jar 
A.H«$ Vnerb 31-03-2022 31-03-2023 31-03-2024

1 ^mJ ^m§S>db 70.20 70.89 70.89
2. R>odr 1763.00 1811.33 1835.63
3. H$O©o 965.08 973.50 993.10

4. Jw§VdUyH$ 866.23 913.74 872.53
5. EHy$U ì`dgm` 2728.08 2784.83 2828.73
6. ^m§S>db n`m©ßVVm 14.70% 16.36% 17.87%
7. H$m`©aV {ZYr 2040.21 2115.24 2152.86
8. Am°naoqQ>J Z\$m 45.71 44.20 36.73

9. VaVwXr 25.09 17.00 3.42

10. {Zìdi Z\$m 13.12 26.10 28.78
11. J«m°g EZnrE 14.74% 13.15% 9.16%

12. ZoQ> EZnrE 5.89% 4.00% 1.40%

^mJ ^m§S>db
g§ñWoMm ^¸$_ AmYmañV§^ åhUOo {VMo ^mJ^m§S>db. ho àË`oH$ ~±Ho$bm bmJy hmoVo. ^mJ ^m§S>db 31/03/2023 amoOr 

é.70.89 H$moQ>r BVHo$ hmoVo. AmìhmZmË_H$ n[apñWVrVhr ~±Ho$Zo Vo 70.89 H$moQ>tn`ªV {Q>H$dyZ R>odbo Amho.
amIrd d BVa {ZYr
amIrd d BVa {ZYr {X.31/03/2023 amoOr é.185.14 H$moQ>r BVH$m hmoVm. Ë`mV é.10.00 H$moQ>rZo dmT> hmodyZ 

é.195.14 BVH$m Pmbm Amho. 
R>odr 
XoemVrb d OmJ{VH$ _§XrÀ`m d BVa ~±H$m§Vrb ì`mOXmaVrb ñnY}À`m nmœ©^y_rda ~±Ho$À`m EHy$U R>odt_Ü`o ê$.24.30 

H$moQ>rMr AË`ën dmT> Pmbr AgyZ Vr {X.31-03-2023 À`m ê$.1811.33 H$moQ>r dê$Z 31/03/2024 amoOr é.1835.63 
H$moQ>r BVH$s Pmbr.

~±Ho$À`m R>odrXmam§Mr g§»`m 31/03/2023 À`m 370768 dê$Z 31/03/2024 n`ªV dmTy>Z 372648 BVH$s Pmbr 
AgyZ Ë`mÛmao 1880 ZdrZ R>odrXmam§Mr ^a nS>br Amho. `mVyZ R>odrXmam§Mm ~±Ho$da Agbobm {dœmg {XgyZ `oVmo.

{d{dY A{^`mZ Am{U OZg§nH$m©Ûmao ~±Ho$Zo Mmby Am{W©H$ dfm©V ~MV Am{U Mmby R>odr dmT>dÊ`mgmR>r {d{dY R>odrÀ`m 
`moOZm AmIë`m AmhoV.

(AmH$S>odmar H$moQ>r_Ü`o)
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_mJrb XmoZ dfm©Vrb H$mgm d _wXV R>odtMr VwbZmË_H$ pñWVr Imbr {Xbr Amho.
                                                                     (AmH$S>odmar H$moQ>r_Ü`o)

R>od àH$ma 31-03-2023 EH$yU R>odr§er 
n«_mU %

31-03-2024 EH$yU R>odr§er 
n«_mU %

~MV R>od 321.69 17.76% 320.75 17.47%

Mmby R>odr 111.18 6.14% 137.19 7.48%

EHy$U CASA 432.87 23.90% 457.94 24.95%

_wXV R>odr 1378.46 76.10% 1377.68 75.05%

EHy$U R>odr 1811.33 100.00% 1835.63 100.00%

gZ 2024-25 `m Mmby Am{W©H$ dfm©V Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo _moR>çm aH$_oÀ`m R>odrnojm {H$aH$moi R>odrda ^a XoÊ`mMo YmoaU 
R>odbo Amho. ~±Ho$Zo 59 ì`m dYm©nZ {XZm{Z{_Îm {X. 10 _o 2024  amoOr Aj` R>od `moOZm gwê$ Ho$br hmoVr. Ë`mg R>odrXmamZr 
Mm§Jbm à{VgmX {Xbm Amho. 

R>od {d_m: -
Ama~rAm`À`m _mJ©Xe©H$ gyMZmZwgma R>odrXmam§À`m {hVmMo ajU H$aÊ`mgmR>r R>od {d_m g§ajU AmYrÀ`m é. EH$ bmI 

dê$Z ê$. nmM bmI BVHo$ H$aÊ`mV Ambo Amho. ~±H$ R>odr {d_m _hm_§S>imMr (DICGC) gXñ` AgyZ Ë`mÛmao R>odr {d_m 
_hm_§S>imbm (DICGC) àr{_`_ XoD$Z nmM bmIm§Mm {d_m CVa{dbm OmVmo. ~±H$ {Z`{_VnUo Am{U doioda hm àr{_`_ 
_hm_§S>img XoV Amho. ~±Ho$Zo ZwH$VoM åhUOoM {X.24/05/2024 amoOr {X.30/09/2024 n`ªVMm é.1.31 H$moQ>r àr{_`_ 
{d_m _hm_§S>imbm ^abm Amho.

H$O}: 
OmJ{VH$ AW© ì`dñWoVrb  A{Z{üV n[apñWVr_wio Am{W©H$ J[V[d[Y§da H$mhr à_mUmV ZH$mamË_H$ n[aUm_ Pmbm 

Amho. n[aUm_r H$O} KoÊ`mMo à_mUhr \$maM H$_r hmoVo. {X.31.03.2024 AIoarg H$O©Xmam§Zm EHw$U _§Owa H°e H«o$S>rQ> H$Om© 
n¡H$s é.72.11 H$moQ>r {dZmdmna am{hbo. n[aUm_r ~±Ho$À`m EHw$U H$Om©_Ü`o> é.19.60 H$moQ>rMr Aën dmT Pmbr Amho. ~±Ho$Mr 
H$O} {X.31/03/2023 À`m é.973.50 H$moQ>rÀ`m VwbZoV {X.31/03/2024 AIoa é.993.10 H$moQ>r Pmbr.

AJ«H«$_ joÌmVrb H$O}: - (Priority Sector Lending)

YmoaU åhUyZ ~±Ho$Zo _Ü`_ Am{U _moR>çm joÌmVrb _yR>^a CÚmoJm§da bj H|${ÐV H$aÊ`mEodOr bKw Am{U  gyú_ joÌm§Zm 
H$O© KoÊ`mg àmoËgm{hV Ho$bo.Ahdmb gmbr ~±Ho$Mr AJ«H«$_ joÌmVrb H$O} é.661.64 H$moQ>r,åhUOo 69.68% AmhoV. 

_moR>`m H$Omª_Yrb Agbobm YmoH$m H$_r H$aÊ`mgmR>r [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo _mM© 2020 _Ü`o _mJ©Xe©H$ VËdo Omar Ho$br. 
`m _mJ©Xe©H$ gyMZm§Zwgma ghH$mar ~±H$m§Mr H$O} {H$_mZ 50% é. 25 bmImn`ªVÀ`m H$O©Xmam§Mr Agbr nm{hOoV. VgoM `m 
_mJ©Xe©H$ gyMZoMr A§_b~OmdUr 31 _mM© 2024 n`ªV H$aUo ~±H$m§Zm ~§YZH$maH$ hmoVo. na§Vw `m g§X^m©V ghH$mar ~±H$m§Zm 
^oS>gmdUmè`m H$mhr AS>MUtMm hdmbm KoV Am{U ~±H$m§H$Sy>Z àmá Pmbobr {ZdoXZo bjmV KoD$Z Ama~rAm`Zo darb C{Ôï>o 
gmÜ` H$aÊ`mgmR>r H$mb_`m©Xm XmoZ dfmªZr dmT>dÊ`mMm {ZU©` KoVbm Amho.

_wXV {XZm§H$ 31-03-2025 31-03-2026

EHy$U H$O©o Am{U aH$_m§_Ü`o bKw 
H$OmªMr {H$_mZ Q>ŠHo$dmar

40% 50%

Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zr _mJrb Am{W©H$ dfm©V bhmZ H$O} {dVarV H$aÊ`mgmR>r ""_m`H«$mo-\$m`ZmÝg'' hr ZdrZ H$O© `moOZm gwé 
Ho$br Amho. Ë`mMà_mUo [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo Q>ßß`mQ>ßß`mZo àmYmÝ`àmá joÌmVrb H$Om©{df`rMr Q>¸o$dmar Imbrbà_mUo Omar Ho$br Amho.
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àmYmÝ` joÌmVrb H$OmªMr Q>ŠHo$dmar 
H$mbmdYr 31-03-2024 n`ªV 31-03-2025 n`ªV 31-03-2026 n`ªV

{H$_mZ Q>ŠHo$dmar 60.00% 65.00% 75.00%

`m {R>H$mUr _r Z_yX H$ê$ BpÀN>Vmo H$s, Amnë`m ~±Ho$Mo 31-03-2024 AIoa àmYmÝ` joÌmVrb H$OmªMo à_mU 
69.68% hmoVo. Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo da Z_yX Ho$ë`mà_mUo _mM© 2024 gmR>r {ZYm©[aV Ho$bobm Q>ßnm nma Ho$bm Amho.

EHy$U ì`dgm`: - 
EHy$UM _§XrÀ`m dmVmdaUm_wio ~±Ho$Mm EHy$U ì`dgm` A§XmOmZwgma dmT>Ê`mnmgyZ amoIbm Jobm. {X.31/03/2023 

amoOr ~±Ho$Mm EHy$U ì`dgm` é.2784.83 H$moQ>r BVH$m hmoVm. Ë`mV é.43.90 H$moQ>r BVH$s dmT> hmodyZ 31/03/2024 amoOr 
é.2828.73 H$moQ>r BVH$m Pmbm Amho.

H$O© XoIaoI àUmbr: -
H$O© ImË`m§Mo Amamo½`, H$O©OmoIr_ ì`dñWmnZmgh H$O©XoIaoI àUmbrÛmao amIbo OmVo. H$O© ImVr AZwËnm{XV hmoD$ 

Z`oV, `mH$arVm emIm§Ûmao à^mdrnUo nmR>nwamdm H$aÊ`mgmR>r _w»` H$m`m©b`m_m\©$V g§e`rV H$O© ImË`m§Mr `mXr àË`oH$ 
_{hÝ`mÀ`m gwédmVrg emIog XoÊ`mV `oVo. VgoM _w»` H$m`m©b`m_m\©$V WH$~mH$sXmamZm ZmoQ>rgm nmR>[dë`m OmVmV. Ë`mZwgma 
`mo½` Vmo nmR>nwamdm H$ê$Z ZdrZ ImVo NPA  hmoÊ`mg à{V~§Y Ho$bm OmVmo.

H$O© dgwbr Am{U EZnrE ì`dñWmnZ: -
gÜ`mÀ`m A{Z{üV n[apñWVr_wio ~±qH$J CÚmoJmV AZwËnm{XV H$OmªMr doJmZo dmT> hmoV Amho. na§Vw Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo H$O© 

dgwbrgmR>r gw{Z`mo{OV d H$S>H$ YmoaU ñdrH$mê$Z NPA  _Ü`o Mm§Jbr dgwbr Ho$br Amho. {X.31/03/2024 amoOr ~±Ho$Mr 
EHy$U AZwËnm{XV H$O} 31/03/2023 amoOrÀ`m é.127.93 H$moQ>tÀ`m VwbZoV é. 90.92 H$moQ>r Pmbr AmhoV. JV dfuÀ`m 
VwbZoV EZnrE é. 37.01 H$moQ>rZo H$_r Pmbm Amho. JV dfuÀ`m VwbZoV ZoQ> EZnrE (4.00%)o 2.60%Zo H$_r hmodyZ 1.40% 
BVHo$ Pmbo Amho.

               (én`o H$moQ>rV)
Vnerb 2022-23 % 2023-24 % \$aH$ 

J«m°g EZ.nr.E 127.93 13.14% 90.92 9.16% -37.01

ZoQ> EZ.nr.E 35.26 4.00% 12.79 1.40% -22.47

EHy$U H$O©o 973.50 993.10

_bm gm§Jm`bm AmZ§X hmoV Amho H$s ̀ m H$R>rU H$mimV ~±H$ ̀ eñdrnUo gmdabr Amho Am{U _w»` H$m`m©b`mVrb d[að> 
A{YH$mar, emImñVamdarb A{YH$mar d VgoM Ë`m§Mo g_{n©V H$_©Mmar Am{U g§MmbH$ `m§À`m gm_y{hH$ à`ËZm§_wio Amnë`m 
~±Ho$Mm gwdU©H$mi naV Ambm Amho. 

`mnwT>ohr ~±H$ H$O© dgwbrH$[aVm ~±H$ goHw$arQ>m`OoeZ H$m`ÚmMr A§_b~OmdUr, S>rAmaQ>r (Debt Recovery Tribunals), 
EAmagr (A sset Reconstruction Company) Am{U Am`~rgr (Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code) BË`mXr H$m`Xoera Cnm`m§Mm, 
WH$sV d AZwËnm{XV H$O© dgwbrgmR>r à^mdrnUo à`ËZ H$aUma Amho. ~±Ho$Zo Am{W©H$ df© 2023-24 AIoa NPA H$[aVm 
Provision Coverage Ratio 85.94% BVH$m R>odbm Amho. 
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g§MmbH$ Am{U Ë`m§Mo ZmVodmB©H$ `m§Zm H$O} :
2023-24 gmbr ~±Ho$Zo H$moUVohr g§MmbH$ qH$dm Ë`m§À`m ZmVodmB©H$m§Zm H$O© {Xbobo Zmhr. gÜ`m 2  g§MmbH$ Am{U 2 

ZmVodmB©H$m§Zr ~±Ho$H$Sy>Z _wXV R>odtÀ`m VmaUmda d J¥h H$O© KoVbobo Amho. gXa H$Om©Mr 31/03/2024 amoOr EHy$U `oUo~mH$s 
ê$.61.01 bmI hmoVo. hr gd© H$O} {Z`{_V AgyZ Ë`mV  WH$~mH$s Zmhr.

g§MmbH$ d Ë`m§À`m ZmVodmB©H$m§Zm _§Oya Pmboë`m H$Om©Mm Vnerb Imbrbà_mUo Amho.

A.H«§$ g§MmbH$ d ZmVodmB©H$ H$Om©Mr `oUo~mH$s (aŠH$_ én`o)

1 g§MmbH$ - 2 ImVr 27.74 bmI

2 ZmVodmB©H$ - 3$ ImVr 33.27 bmI

EHy$U 61.01 bmI

Jw§VdUyH$ :

[aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m _mJ©Xe©H$ VËdmZwgma grAmaAma Am{U EgEbAma {ZYm©[aV à_mUmV amIyZ d H$O© dmQ>n H$ê$Z, 
OmñVrÀ`m aH$_oMr Jw§VdUyH$ ~±H$ Ama~rAm` _mÝ` {d{dY Jw§VdUyH$ `moOZm§_Ü`o  H$arV AgyZ ho EH$ CËnÞmMo _hËdmMo òmoV 
Amho. Ahdmb gmbmA§VJ©V ~±Ho$bm gaH$mar H$O©amoIo d BVa ~±H$mVrb R>odrda ì`mO é.66.39 H$moQ>r {_imbo Amho. _mJrb 
dfm©V hr a¸$_ 63.04 H$moQ>r én`o hmoVr. `m{edm` H$O©amo»`m§À`m IaoXr-{dH«$s ì`dhmamÛmaohr ~±Ho$bm ê$.3.78 H$moQ>r Z\$m 
Pmbm Amho. Ago EHy$U é.70.17 H$moQ>r CËnÞ {_imbo Amho. JV dfuÀ`m VwbZoV é.68.08 H$moQ>r_Ü`o é.2.09 H$moQ>r dmT> 
hmodyZ EHy$U Jw§VdUyH$ CËnÞ é.70.17 H$moQ>r BVHo$ Pmbo Amho.

EHy$U Jw§VdUyH$sVrb nmoQ>©\$mo{bAmo_Ü`o EgEbAma(SLR) >_Yrb Jw§VdUyH$s¨Mm g_mdoe Amho, Omo Ama~rAm`Zo R>adyZ 
{Xboë`m _mJ©Xe©H$ VËdm§Zwgma d¡Ym{ZH$ VabVm à_mU (EgEbAma) amIÊ`mgmR>r Ho$bm OmVmo. _bm `oWo Z_yX H$aÊ`mg 
A{^_mZ dmQ>Vmo H$s ~±Ho$Zo, grAmaAma Am{U EgEbAma amIÊ`mV EH$hr {Xdg MyH$ Ho$bobr Zmhr. ho gy{MV H$aVo H$s 
~±Ho$H$So> Cƒ VabVm Amho.

^m§S>db n`m©áVm (CRA R) :- 
~±Ho$À`m ^m§S>db n`m©áVoV JVdfuÀ`m 16.36% À`m VwbZoV gZ 2023-24 `m Am{W©H$ dfm©V dmT> hmoD$Z _mM© 

31,2024 amoOr ~±Ho$Mr ^m§S>db n`m©áVm 17.87% BVH$s am{hbr. ~±Ho$À`m Tier-I ^m§S>dbmMo EHy$U ^m§S>dbmer à_mU 
87.00% Amho.

bm^m§e:  Am{W©H$ df© 2022-23 gmR>r _m.g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo bm^m§e 7.00% à_mUo XoÊ`mgmR>r [aPìh© ~±Ho$H$So> 
àñVmd nmR>{dbm hmoVm. gXaMo àñVmdmg AZw_Vr {_imë`mZ§Va _mM© 2024 AIoa é.443.07 bmI BVH$m bm^m§e AXm 
H$obm Jobm.  

V§ÌkmZ: ~±Ho$H$So> AÚmdV _m{hVr V§ÌkmZ àUmbr Amho,Or gwà{gÕ _ëQ>r-Z°eZb H§$nZr _m\©$V (E_EZgr) Mmbdbr 
OmV Amho. gm`~a-h„o amoIÊ`mgmR>r ~±Ho$Zo gd© Amdí`H$ VnmgUr `§ÌUm H$m`m©pÝdV R>odë`m AmhoV. `m{edm` [aPìh© ~±Ho$Mo 
{ZX}e d _mJ©Xe©H$ gyMZmhr ~±Ho$Zo g_OyZ KoD$Z Ë`mZwgma `mo½` Vmo ~Xb Ë`m Ë`m doir Ho$bm Amho. 

{ZañV H$amd`mMr ImVr :
EZnrE ImVo {ZañV H$aUo åhUOo Vmio~§Xmg dgwbrg AË`§V H$R>rU d OwZr ImVr {e„H$ R>odÊ`mnojm ~±Ho$Mm dgwbrMm 

A{YH$ma A~m{YV amIyZ Vmio~§XmVyZ Vr H$_r H$aUo Agm hmoVmo. gXa ImVr {ZañV H$aÊ`mMm _w»` CÔoe Vmio~§X ñdÀN> hmoUo 
hm AgVmo. H$O©ImVr {Zb}pIV Ho$br Var Aem H$O©ImË`m§Mm nmR>nwamdm ~±Ho$H$Sy>Z gwê$M AgVmo VgoM `m ImË`m§Mr 100% 
VaVyX Ho$bobr AgVo. `m nmœ©^y_rda d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$m§Zr à_m{UV Ho$bobr VgoM ~±Ho$Mm dgwbrMm A{YH$ma A~m{YV 
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amIyZ g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo Amnë`m ~±Ho$Mr H$mhr ImVr {ZañV H$aÊ`mMr {e\$mag Ho$br Amho. _r Am_À`m gd© gÝ_mZZr` 
gXñ`m§Zm {dZ§Vr H$aVmo H$s gÜ`mÀ`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oV `m {df`mbm Ë`m§Zr _§Owar Úmdr.

Z\$m :
gZ 2023-24 `m Am{W©H$ dfm©_Ü`o ~±Ho$Mm T>mo~i Z\$m JVdfuÀ`m é.44.20 H$moQ>tÀ`m VwbZoV é.36.73 H$moQ>r 

BVH$m Zm|Xbm Jobm.~±Ho$À`m EHy$U R>odrdarb ì`mOmMm IM© JVdfu nojm é.3.06 H$moQ>tZo OmñV Pmbm Amho. ~±Ho$bm RBI

À`m {Z`_mZwgma H$amì`m bmJUmè`m VaVwXtMr a¸$_ Zâ`mVyZ Zmdo {bhÿZ é.28.78 H$moQ>r BVH$m {dH«$_r {Zìdi Z\$m Pmbobm 
Amho. 

Z\$m {d^mJUr :
~±Ho$bm Am{W©H$ df© 2023-24 _Ü`o EHy$U Pmboë`m T>mo~i Zâ`mVyZ  Amdí`H$ Agbobr VaVwXMr  a¸$_ dOm OmVm 

é 28.78 H$moQ>r Z\$m Pmbm Amho. Ë`mMr Z\$m {d^mJUr Imbrbà_mUo H$aÊ`mMr g§MmbH$ _§S>imMr {e\$mag Amho.

A.H«$ Vnerb aŠH$_ (bmIm§V)
1. amIrd {ZYr ({Zìdi Zâ`mÀ`m {H$_mZ 25%)  719.55

2.
AmH$pñ_H$ amIrd {ZYr (CONTINGENT FUND) 
({Zìdi Zâ`mÀ`m 10% {H$_mZ)

964.86

3. B_maV {ZYr- Building Fund 200.00
4. ghH$ma {ejU {ZYr ({Zìdi Zâ`mÀ`m {H$_mZ 1%)    28.78
5. bm^m§e - (àñVm{dV 8 %) 575.00
6. g^mgX H$ë`mU {ZYr - Member Welfare Fund    15.00
7. godH$ H$ë`mU {ZYr - Staff  Welfare Fund    10.00

8. V§ÌkmZ AÚdVrH$aU -{ZYr-  Technology 
upgradation-Reserve

 300.00

9. Y_m©Xm` {ZYr - Charity Fund    15.00
10. {ZdS>UyH$  {ZYr- Election Fund    50.00

EHy$U 2878.19
Am[W©H$ df© 2023-24 gmR>r ~°±H$oMm 8% bm^m§e {dV[aV H$aÊ`mMm àñVmd Amho.
A§XmOnÌH$ :
2024-25 ̀ m Am{W©H$ dfm©Mo ~±Ho$Mo A§XmOnÌH$ AhdmbmV n¥ð> H«$_m§H$ 72 da Amho. gXa {df`mg Amnë`m _§OwarMr 

_r {dZ§Vr H$aVmo. VgoM Am{W©H$ df© 2023-24 Xaå`mZ A§XmOnÌH$m nojm H$_r AWdm OmñV Pmboë`m IMm©g AmnU Ë`m 
{df`mdoir _mÝ`Vm X`mdr Aer{h _r {dZ§Vr H$aVmo.

boImnarjU d VnmgUr :
gd© H$m`©nÕVtMr A§_b~OmdUr gw{Z{üV H$aÊ`mgmR>r VgoM emIm H$m`©dmhrVrb {Z`_ d nmaXe©H$VoMo AdbmoH$Z 

H$aÊ`mH$arVm ~±Ho$Zo H§$H$a§Q> Am°{S>Q> Am{U A§VJ©V Am°{S>Q> `m Xþhoar àUmbrMm ñdrH$ma Ho$bm Amho. VgoM _mJrb dfm©V A§VJ©V 
H«o$S>rQ> Am°{S>Q> (CREDIT  AUDIT) d gd© emIm§Mo OmoIr_-AmYm[aV A§VJ©V boImnarjU (RBIA ) `m ZdrZ g§H$ënZoMr 
gwê$dmV boImnarjU àUmbrgmR>r Ho$br Amho. _bm AmnUmg gm§Jm`bm AmZ§X hmoV Amho H$s, Amnbr ~±H$ Aem H$mhr 
~±H$m§n¡H$s EH$ Amho {OWo ~±Ho$À`m gd© emIm§Mo boImnarjU MmQ>©S©> AH$mC§Q>§Q²g Ûmao Ho$bo OmV Amho. 
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~±Ho$Zo boImnarjH$m§Zm Ë`m§À`m H$m_mV nyU©V… ñdmV§Í` {Xbobo Amho. ~±Ho$À`m H$_©Mmè`m§H$Sy>Z XoIrb Ì¡_m{gH$ AmYmamda 
A§VJ©V VnmgUr Ho$br OmV Amho. {OWo {d{dY à{H«$`oMo nmbZ H$aUo, amoI aH$_oMr AMmZH$ VnmgUr BË`mXr H$m_o A§V^y©V 
AmhoV.

~±Ho$Mo 2023-24 `m Am{W©H$ dfm©Mo d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjU Zm_m§{H$V grE \$_© HMA A±S> Agmo{gEQ>g,nwUo, `m§À`m 
H$Sy>Z H$ê$Z KoÊ`mV Ambo Amho.

Amnbr ~±H$ eoS>çwëS> Am{U ~hþamÁ`r` ~±H$ Agë`mZo WoQ> [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m {Z`§ÌUmImbr `oVo. åhUyZM [aPìh© ~±H$ 
(Ama~rAm`) Xadfu ~±Ho$Mo H$m_H$mO d H$m_{Jar Ë`m§Zr {Xboë`m {Z`_mdbr, {Z`_ d {ZX}em§Zwgma H$arV Agë`mMo gw{Z{üV 
H$aÊ`mgmR>r VnmgUr H$aVo. 2022-23 `m H$mbmdYr H$[aVm Ahdmbgmbr ~±Ho$Mr Ama~rAm` VnmgUr {X.03-10-2023 
Vo 19-10-2023 `m Xaå`mZ Pmbr. gXa VnmgUrMm nyV©Vm Ahdmb {Z`mo{OV doioV [aPìh© ~±Ho$g gmXa H$aÊ`mV Ambm. 

_{hbm ~MV JQ> d OoEbOr (g§`wº$ Xm{`Ëd JQ>) :
_{hbm§À`m gj_rH$aUmgmR>r Amnë`m ~±Ho$V ~MV JQ> Am{U g§`wº$ Xo`Vm JQ> Agm Img {d^mJ Amho. Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo 

AmVmn`ªV ~MV JQ> Am{U g§`wº$ Xo`Vm JQ>mg EHy$U é.5.95 H$moQ>r én`m§Mr H$O} {Xbr AmhoV. EHy$U ~MV JQ> 616 AmhoV.
H$_©Mmar à{ejU :
~±Ho$Zo Ahdmb dfm©V Amnë`m H$_©Mmè`m§Mo doJdoJù`m {df`m§Mo EHy$U 33 à{ejU H$m`©H«$_ KoVbo. Ë`mMm \$m`Xm 

àË`oH$ H$_©Mmè`mbm Pmbm.
_mZd g§gmYZ :
~±Ho$Mo ~bñWmZ ho g_{n©V H$_©Mmar Amho. ~±Ho$À`m gd© emIm§_Ü`o Z_« d H$m`©j_ J«mhH$ godm Ho$di ̀ m H$_©Mmè`m§_wioM 

eŠ` Pmbr Amho. Am{W©H$ df© 2023-24 AIoa ~±Ho$Mr EHy$U H$_©Mmar g§»`m 410 hmoVr Á`mV 113 A{YH$mar, 197 
{b{nH$ Am{U 100 Cn H$_©Mmar hmoVo. H$m`© g§ñH¥$Vr Am{U _yë`m§Mm AI§{S>VnUm gw{Z{üV H$aÊ`mgmR>r,H$_©Mm-`m§gmR>r 
{d{dY H$m`©emim {Z`{_VnUo KoVë`m OmVmV.

lÕm§Obr :
Joë`m Am{W©H$ dfm©V {ZYZ Pmboë`m ~±Ho$Mo kmV Am{U AkmV gXñ`, ImVoYmaH$, H$_©Mmar Am{U {hVqMVH$m§àVr 

Amåhr Vrd« emoH$ ì`º$ H$aVmo.
^{dî`mMm doY :
XoemMr AW©ì`dñWm àJVrÀ`m {XeoZo dmQ>Mmb H$aV AgyZ ^maV gaH$maZo ""{dH${gV ^maV'' H$aÊ`mÀ`m Ñï>rZo à`ËZ 

gwê$ Ho$bo AmhoV, ̀ mMm gH$mamË_H$ n[aUm_ ~±qH$J B§S>ñQ´>rg {_iyZ  ì`dgm` dmT>rg MmbZm {_iob Ago g§Ho$V {XgV AmhoV. 
Amnë`m ~±Ho$H$So> gÜ`m _w~bH$ à_mUmV VabVm (Liquidity) CnbãY Amho. VgoM ~±Ho$Mr nw§Or n`m©á§Vm (CR AR) 

XoIrb ^¸$_ Amho. _r Vwåhmbm ImÌr XoD$ BpÀN>Vmo H$s ~±H$ `m XmoÝhr ^¸$_ nm`m§da ^{dî`mV Amnbm ì`dgm` _moR>çm 
à_mUmV dmT>dÊ`mÀ`m {XeoZo H$m_ H$aÊ`mg nyU©nUo V`ma Amho. Amnbr ~±H$ Amnë`m ì`dgm`mMm {dñVma H$aÊ`mgmo~VM 
AZwËnm{XV H$Omªda {Z`§ÌU R>odÊ`mda Am{U Z\$m dmT>dÊ`mda ^a XoB©b. VgoM Mmby Am{W©H$ dfm©V ~±Ho$Zo ZoQ> EZnrE 0% 
n`ªV AmUÊ`mMm {ZíM` Ho$bm Amho. 

~±Ho$Zo Am{W©H$ df© 2023-24 ho ""V§ÌkmZ UPGRADATION" df© åhUyZ {Z{üV Ho$bo hmoVo . ~±Ho$Zo ZdZdrZ 
V§ÌkmZmMm dmna H$ê$Z J«mhH$ godoV AmUIrZ gwYmaUm H$aÊ`mMo gw{Z{üV Ho$bo hmoVo. _mJrb dfr© Ë`mH$[aVm doJir VaVyXnU 
Ho$br hmoVr.  Ë`mZwgma H$m`©dmhr gwé Ho$br Amho. ~±H$ 2024-25 `m Am{W©H$ dfm©V gwÕm ZdrZ V§ÌkmZ AmË_gmV H$aÊ`mMm 
à`ËZ H$aUma Amho  d åhUyZ Ë`mgmR>r ~°±H$oZo é.3 H$moQ>r§Mr VaVyX àñVm[dV H$obr Amho.

gm_m{OH$ ~m§{YbH$s d H¥$VkVm :
H$moUVmhr JmOmdmOm Z H$aVm Ho$di H¥$VkVonmoQ>r d gm_m{OH$ OmUrdonmoQ>r ~±H$ {d{dY CnH«$_ H$arV AgVo. `m 
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CnH«$_m§_Ü`o g^mgXm§Zm XþY©a AmOmamnmoQ>r _XV Ho$br OmVo VgoM, Á`m g^mgXm§À`m nmë`m§Zr B`Îmm 10 dr d 12 dr _Ü`o 
{deof JwUdÎmm àmá Ho$br Amho. Aem {dÚmÏ`mªZm àmoËgmhZ {Xbo OmVo. Jobo AZoH$ df} aº$XmZ `m {df`mVrb JaO bjmV 
KoVm ~±Ho$À`m emIm§À`m dVrZo aº$XmZ {e~rao Am`mo{OV Ho$bo OmVmV. `m_Ü`o ~±Ho$Mo H$_©Mmar, g^mgX, J«mhH$ d  AÝ` 
ZmJ[aH$ `m§Mm gh^mJ AgVmo. 

g_mOmMr ~m¡{ÕH$ JaO bjmV KoD$Z JUoemoËgd H$mimV OZVm ~±H$ H$_©Mmar gm§ñH¥${VH$ _§S>imÀ`m dVrZo ì`m»`mZ_mboMo 
Am`moOZ Ho$bo OmVo. `m ì`m»`mZ_mbo_Ü`o XoemVrb AZoH$ Zm_d§V, Vk, gm{hpË`H$, Aä`mgy Amnbo {dMma _m§S>V AgVmV. 
`m {edm` g¡{ZH$m§gmR>r ÜdO{ZYrMo g§H$bZ H$_©Mmar H$arV AgVmV. `m{edm` Amnë`m ~±Ho$À`m Y_m©Xm` {ZYr _YyZ {d{dY 
gm_m{OH$ g§ñWm§Zm d CnH«$_m§Zm ~±H$ _XV H$aVo. ho EH$Aì`mhVnUo Mmby amhUmao H$m_ Amho. 

VgoM {Xdmir {Z{_Îm ""{Xdmir \$ami'' hm H$m`©H«$_ Am`mo{OV H$ê$Z J«mhH$m§Zm {Z_§{ÌV H$aÊ`mV Ambo hmoVo. `m 
{Z{_ÎmmZo {Xdmir \$amimMm AmñdmX KoV AgVmZm J«mhH$, g^mgX, {hVqMVH$ `m§Moer ^oQ>r Xaå`mZ MMm©,  ~±Ho$À`m {d{dY 
R>odr d H$O© `moOZm§Mr _m{hVr XoUo Aí`m àH$maMm doJim CnH«$_ H$aÊ`mV Ambm.   

Am^ma àXe©Z F$U{ZX}e: -
~±Ho$Mo _w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar lr._wHw§$X M§ÐH$m§V Hw$bH$Uu `m§Zr Ë`m§À`m H$m`©H$mimV Ho$boë`m àm_m{UH$ à`ËZm§gmR>r 

Am{U A_yë` `moJXmZmgmR>r Ë`m§Mo _ZmnmgyZ Am^ma _mZUo ho _mPo H$V©ì` Amho. VgoM _r Am_À`m gd© H$_©Mmar dJm©Mo 
XoIrb _ZmnmgyZ Am^ma _mZVmo Á`m§Zr ~±Ho$bm `mo½` {XeoZo ZoÊ`mgmR>r A_yë` Ago `moJXmZ {Xbo Amho.

Amåhmbm [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m,H|$Ðr` {Z~§YH$ ghH$mar g§ñWm (grAmagrEg), Zdr {X„r Am{U BVa gaH$mar 
{d^mJ VgoM [aPìh© ~±Ho$H$Sy>Z {Z`wº$ g§MmbH$ lr.gw_oY Xo{dXmg OmdSo> `m§Mo ~hþ_yë` _mJ©Xe©Z d ghH$m`© gVV bm^V 
Ambobo Amho, Amåhr Ë`m§Mo Am^mar AmhmoV.

~±Ho$bm N AFCUB {X„r, MUCBF _w§~B©, ghH$ma ^maVr, ghH$mar ~±H$ H$_©Mmar g§KQ>Zm, gmobmnya `m§Mo XoIrb 
ghH$m`© bm^bo Amho. `m gdmª{df`r _r _ZmnmgyZ H¥$VkVm ì`º$ H$aVmo.

~è`mM dfmªnmgyZ XaamoO gH$mir ~±Ho$Mr Om{hamV gVV àX{e©V H$aUmè`m gmobmnya AmH$medmUrMm _r Am^mar Amho. 
hr Amnë`m ~±Ho$Mr A{dñ_aUr` AmR>dU ~Zbr Amho. _r àog Am{U Q>rìhr M°ZobÀ`m _r{S>`m à{V{ZYtMo Am^ma _mZVmo, 
Á`m§Zr Zoh_rM ~±Ho$bm Iyn gH$mamË_H$ H$ìhaoO {Xbo Amho.

gdm©V eodQ>Mo nU AË`§V _hËdmMo Ago, bmImo R>odrXma, hOmamo H$O©Xma, Ag§»` J«mhH$, {hVqMVH$, H$m`Xoera 
g„mJma Am{U _yë`m§H$ZVk `m gdm©{df`r _r _ZmnmgyZ H¥$VkVm ì`º$ H$aVmo, Á`m§À`m{edm` ~±H$ BVH$m _moR>m àdmg BVŠ`m 
ghOVoZo H$ê$ eH$br ZgVr.

~±qH$J joÌmV à{VHy$b n[apñWVr AgVmZmhr Amnë`m ~±Ho$À`m `eñdr n[aUm_mgmR>r, CnmÜ`j, A°S>>.lr.{_qbX 
Hw$bH$Uu VgoM _mÂ`m g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m d ~moS©> Am°\$ _°ZoO_o|Q> À`m gd© gXñ`m§Zr {Xboë`m _mJ©Xe©Z d ~hþ_wë` 
`moJXmZmgmR>r _r _ZmnmgyZ H¥$VkVm ì`º$ H$aVmo. AIoarg ~±Ho$À`m gd© g§MmbH$m§À`m dVrZo _r Am{W©H$ df© 2023-24 
gmR>r 59 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb, Vmio~§X nÌH$, Z\$m Am{U VmoQ>m nÌH$ Am{U BVa boIm XñVEodO g^og_moa _§OwargmR>r R>odV 
Amho. _r Vwåhmbm {dZ§Vr H$aVmo H$s `mg _mÝ`Vm Úmdr.

O` qhX ! O` _hmamï´> ! O` ghH$ma !

Amnbm Am^mar
gwZrb J§JmYa n|S>go 
AÜ`j
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Respected members, brothers and sisters,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I extend a warm welcome to all of you on the occasion of the 59th 
Annual General Meeting of our Bank and thank you for graciously attending this meeting. I am pleased to pres-
ent the Balance Sheet and Profi t & Loss Statement certifi ed by the Statutory Auditors for the year ending 31st 
March 2024

With increasing scope and competition among banks, competitive interest rates on deposits, as 
well as technological advancement have created tremendous competition in the banking sector. Despite 
this, with many ups and downs in the economy, the bank earned a record profi t of Rs. 28.78 crore. 

Economic Situation in the Country :
In the fi scal year 2023–24, the rate of infl ation was 5.66% at the start of the year and decreased to 4.85% 

by end of the year. Food infl ation was 6% at the end of year. Food Infl ation reached its peak of 11.51% in July 
2023 and decreased to 8.52% by the end of March 2024. In the previous year, except for the months of July 2023 
and August 2023, the infl ation rate was under the control of the Reserve Bank for the entire year.

As far as the future is concerned, the trajectory of infl ation for the current fi nancial year 2024-2025 will 
depend on domestic and global factors. Uncertainty in food prices will impact infl ation. A satisfactory monsoon 
forecast will help agriculture and the economy. Production is expected to continue at a steady rate. At the 
global level, the ongoing geopolitical factors may have an impact on the infl ation rate.

The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has not made any changes in policy rate, such as repo rate during the last 
fi nancial year. At the beginning of 2023-24, there was excess liquidity in the banking system. With the withdrawal of 
Rs 2000 notes the level of excess liquidity in the system increased. The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) announced an 
incremental CRR for the period from 12-08-2023 to 06-10-2023. 

Global Economic Situation :
The exchange rate of US Dollar (USD) at the beginning of the year 2023-24 was Rs. 82.17 and at the end of 

March 2024, it was Rs. 83.40. The rupee depreciated by 1.50 per cent. 
The US Fed's rate hike has weakened the rupee and the dollar is strengthening globally. The main reason for 

the downfall of rupee is the increasing price of crude oil. The dollar index, which stood at 102.21 at the end of March 
2023, reached a high of 106.65 in the current year. 

At the beginning of the fi nancial year, the price of Brent oil was $79.89 per barrel. It closed at $87.04 per 
barrel by the end of March 2024. In this way, the price of crude increased by $7.15 per barrel during the year. Crude 
oil prices rose as much as $95 per barrel as two major exporters - Saudi Arabia and Russia - voluntarily announced 
crude oil supply cuts, reducing supply relative to global demand. Rising geopolitical tensions in the Middle East 
pushed crude prices up to $85 per barrel in the last quarter of the fi scal year.

59th  Annual General Meeting 2023-24
Chairman’s Speech

Suneel Gangadhar Pendse
Chairman
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Comparative Performance of the Bank for the last three Financial Year   
                                                                                                                                           (Rs.  In crores)

Sr.no. Particulars 31-03-2022 31-03-2023 31-03-2024

1 Share Capital 70.20 70.89 70.89
2. Deposits 1763.00 1811.33 1835.63
3. Loans & Advances 965.08 973.50 993.10

4. Investments 866.23 913.74 872.53
5. Business Mix 2728.08 2784.83 2828.73
6. CRAR 14.70% 16.36% 17.87%
7. Working Funds 2040.21 2115.24 2152.86
8. Operating Profi t 45.71 44.20 36.73

9. Provisions 25.09 17.00 3.42

10. Net Profi t 13.12 26.10 28.78
11. Gross NPA 14.74% 13.15% 9.16%

12. Net NPA 5.89% 4.00% 1.40%
Share Capital :
A strong foundation of the organization is its Capital. This applies to all banks. The Share Capital as on 

31/03/2023 was Rs. 70.89 crore. Despite the challenging situation, the bank has retained it up to Rs 70.89 crore.
Reserves and other funds :
Reserves and other funds as on 31/03/2023 were Rs. 185.14 crore. It increased by Rs. 10.00 crore and stood 

at Rs. 195.14 crores as at 31/03/2024.
Deposits : 
In the wake of the domestic and global recession and interest rate competition among banks, the bank's 

total deposits increased marginally Rs. 24.30 crore. Deposits as on 31-03-2023 were Rs. 1811.33 crore. As on 
31/03/2024 deposits stood at Rs. 1835.63 crore.

Number of Depositors as on 31/03/2023 was 370768 and as on 31/03/2024 it increased to 372648. During 
year Bank has added 1880 new depositors. This increase shows trust of depositors in the bank.

Through various campaigns and public relations, the bank has launched various deposit schemes to increase 
savings and current deposits in the current fi nancial year

Comparative position of CASA and Term deposits  for the last two years  
                                                                                                               (Rs in crores)

Deposit Type 31-03-2023 %to Total Deposits 31-03-2024 %to Total Deposits

Saving Deposit 321.69 17.76% 320.75 17.47%

Current Deposit 111.18 6.14% 137.19 7.48%
Total CASA 432.87 23.90% 457.94 24.95%

Term Deposit 1378.46 76.10% 1377.68 75.05%

Total Deposit 1811.33 100.00% 1835.63 100.00%

In the current fi nancial year 2024-25, bank has a policy of focusing on retail deposits rather than large depos-
its. The bank had launched the "Akshaya Deposit Scheme" on the occasion of Bank’s 59th anniversary on 10th May 
2024. The response from the depositors was enthusiastic for the scheme.

Deposit Insurance :
As per RBI guidelines, in order to protect the interest of depositors, RBI has increased deposit insurance 

cover from Rs. 1 lakh to Rs. 5 lakh. The bank is a member of the Deposit Insurance Corporation (DICGC) and has 
insured its total deposit by paying a premium to the Deposit Insurance Corporation (DICGC). The bank is paying the 
premium to the corporation regularly and on time. On 24/05/2024, the bank has paid a premium of Rs. 1.31 crore to 
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the Insurance Corporation for the period covered up to 30/09/2024
Loans :
Uncertainty in the global economy had some negative impact on economic activity. As a result, the demand 

for credit decreased. As on 31.03.2024, out of the total cash credit limits to borrowers, Rs. 72.11 crore remained 
unutilized. As a result there was marginal increase in loans by Rs. 19.60 crore. Bank’s loans as on 31/03/2024 stood 
at Rs. 993.10 crore as compared with 31/03/2023 of Rs. 973.50 crore.

Priority Sector Lending
As a policy, the bank encourages small and micro sectors to borrow, instead of focusing on a handful of me-

dium and large sector enterprises. For the year 2024, the bank's priority sector loans stood at Rs. 661.64 crore, i.e. 
69.68%.

Our bank had launched a new loan scheme "Micro-Finance" to disburse small loans in the last fi nancial 
year. Similarly, the RBI has relaxed the percentage of priority sector lending in a phased manner as follows.

Priority Sector Loans Percentage

Period Till 31.03.2024 Till 31.03.2025 Till 31.03.2026 

Minimum Percentage 60.00% 65.00% 75.00%
I am happy to mention that as on 31-03-2024, the priority sector lending ratio of our Bank was 69.68%. Our 

Bank has crossed the milestone set for March 2024 as mentioned above.
The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) issued guidelines in March 2020. According to these guidelines, 50% of 

Loan portfolio of cooperative banks should be up to Rs.25 lakhs loans.  It was also mandatory for banks to imple-
ment these guidelines by March 31, 2024. 

However, in view of certain diffi  culties being faced by the cooperative banks in this regard and in view of the 
representations received from the banks, RBI has decided to extend the timeline for achieving the above objectives 
by two years.

  

Due Date 31-03-2025 31-03-2026

Minimum percentage of 
Small Value Loans in aggre-
gate loans and advances

40% 50%

Mix Business :
The overall recessionary environment prevented the bank's Business from growing as expected. The total 

business of the Bank as on 31/03/2023 was Rs. 2784.83 crore. It increased by Rs. 43.90 crore as on 31/03/2024 
to Rs.2828.73 crore.

Credit Monitoring –
The health of the loan accounts is maintained by the credit system along with credit risk management. To 

ensure that the loan accounts do not go unproductive, a list of suspected loan accounts is provided to the branches 
at the beginning of every month by the head offi  ce for eff ective follow up by the branches. Notices are also sent to 
the defaulters through the head offi  ce. Accordingly, new accounts are prevented from becoming NPA by following 
the due diligence.

Loan Recovery and NPA Management:-
Unproductive loans in the banking industry are increasing rapidly due to the current uncertain situation. But 

our bank has made good recovery in NPAs by adopting a well-planned and strict policy for loan recovery. As of 
31/03/2024, the total non-performing loans of the bank have reduced to Rs. 90.92 crores compared to Rs. 127.93 
crores as of 31/03/2023. The NPAs have decreased by Rs. 37.01 crores compared to last year. Compared to last 
year, the net NPA has decreased from 4.00% to 1.40%.
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                                                                                                                                          (Rs. Crores)

Particulars 2022-23 % 2023-24 % Diff erence
Gross NPA 127.93 13.14% 90.92 9.16% -37.01

Net NPA 35.26 4.00% 12.79 1.40% -22.47

Total Loans 973.50 993.10

I am happy to say that the Bank has successfully recovered from this diffi  cult period and the collective eff orts 
of the senior offi  cers of the head offi  ce, offi  cers at the branch level as well as our dedicated staff  and directors have 
brought back the golden era of our Bank. In the future, the bank will eff ectively try to implement the Securitization 
Act, DRT (Debt Recovery Tribunals), ARC (Asset Reconstruction Company) and IBC (Insolvency and Bankruptcy 
Code), etc. to recover the outstanding and overdue loans. The bank has kept the provision coverage ratio for NPAs 
at 85.94 per cent at the end of fi nancial year 2023-24.

Loans to directors and their relatives :
During the year 2023-24, the bank has not granted any loans to any of its directors or their relatives. At 

present, 2 directors and 2 relative have taken home loan from the bank on the collateral of fi xed deposits. The total 
outstanding as on 31/03/2024 is Rs. 61.01 lakh. All loans are regular.

The details of loans sanctioned to directors and their relatives are as follows.

Sr.no Directors & Relatives Loans Outstanding

1 Directors 2 Accounts 27.74 lakhs

2 Relatives 3 Accounts 33.27 lakhs

3 Total 61.01 lakhs
Investments :
As per RBI guidelines, the bank invests the excess amount in various RBI approved investment schemes by 

maintaining CRR and SLR in the prescribed ratio and after disbursing loan. It is important source of income. Bank 
earned interest Rs. 66.39 crore through Government Securities and other banks FDR interest. This amount was 
Rs. 63.04 crores last year. Further bank earned Rs. 3.78 crore as Trading Profi t in Government Securities. Total 
Investment Income was Rs. 70.17 crore, compared to last year's Rs. 68.08 crore which shows an increase of Rs 
2.09 crore.

The total investment portfolio includes investments in SLR which are issued to maintain the statutory liquidity 
ratio (SLR) as per the guidelines prescribed by the RBI & Investment in FDR with other banks. I am proud to mention 
here that the Bank has not defaulted on a single day in maintaining the CRR and SLR. This indicates that the bank 
has high liquidity.

Capital Adequacy (CRAR) : 
The capital adequacy of the Bank increased to 17.87% as on March 31, 2024 as compared to 16.36% in FY 

2023-24. The ratio of Tier-I capital of the bank to the total capital is 87.00%.
Dividend :
For the FY 2022-23 the Board of Directors had proposed a dividend of 7.00% to the Reserve Bank. After the 

approval of this proposal, a dividend of Rs.443.07 crores was paid by the end of March 2024.  
Technology :
The bank has a state-of-the-art IT system, which is being operated through a well-known Multi-National 

Company (MNC). The Bank has put in place all necessary mechanism to prevent cyber-attacks. Apart from this, 
the bank has also taken actions as per the directions and guidelines of the Reserve Bank and made appropriate 
improvements in  the technology.

Write off  Loans:
Writing off  NPA accounts means removing these accounts from Bank’s Balance Sheet while keeping the 

bank’s right of recovery intact rather than leaving Balance Sheet with very diffi  cult and old accounts to recover 
from. The main purpose of removing these accounts is to clean up the Balance Sheet. Even if the loan accounts 
are written off , such loan accounts are continually followed up by the bank and these accounts are backed by 100% 
provision. On this background, The Board of Directors have recommended writing off  of certain accounts, keeping 
the right of recovery of the back intact as certifi ed by the Statutory Auditors. I request all our honorable members to 
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give their approval to this write off  in present Annual General Meeting.
Profi t :
In the fi nancial year 2023-24, the bank's gross profi t was recorded at Rs.36.73 crore compared to Rs.44.20 crore 

last year. The bank's total interest expense has increased by Rs.3.06 crore compared to last year. The bank was not 
required to make any kind of provisions for NPA loans during the reporting year. The bank has made other necessary 
provisions required to be made as per RBI rules and a net operating profi t of Rs.28.78 crore has been made.

Profi t Distribution :
The bank has earned a profi t of Rs. 28.78 crore in the fi nancial year 2023-24, after deducting the provisions 

required from the gross profi t, the Board of Directors recommends following distribution of profi ts. 
Sr.No. Particulars Ammount (Rs. in Lakhs)

1. Statutory Reserve Fund (Minimum 25% of net profi t) 719.55

2. Contingent Fund  (Minimum 10% of net profi t) 964.86
3. Building Fund 200.00

4. Cooperative Education Fund (Minimum 1% of net profi t)    28.78
5. Dividend - (Proposed 8%) 575.00

6. Member Welfare Fund    15.00

7. Staff  Welfare Fund    10.00

8. Technology upgradation-Reserve 300.00

9. Charity Fund    15.00

10. Election Fund   50.00

Total 2878.19

For the year 2023-24 Bank proposes to declare a dividend of Rs. 8% to its members.
Budget :
The Bank's Budget for the fi nancial year 2024-25 is on page number 72 in the Report. I request your approval 

for the same. I also request you to approve the expenditure which is less or more than the budget for the fi nancial 
year 2023-24.

Audit & Inspection :
The Bank has adopted the dual system of Concurrent Audit and Internal Audit to ensure compliance of all 

procedures and to observe the rules and transparency in the branch operations. Last year, a new concept of internal 
credit audit (CREDIT AUDIT) and risk-based internal audit of all branches (RBIA) was introduced under the audit 
system. I am happy to inform you that our bank is one of the few banks where all the branches of the bank are con-
currently audited by Chartered Accountants. The bank has given full freedom to the auditors in their work.

Internal audit is also being carried out by the bank's employees on a quarterly basis, where checking of var-
ious procedures to be followed, surprise checking of cash, etc. are involved.The Statutory Audit of the Bank for the 
fi nancial year 2023-24 has been conducted by HMA & Associates, Pune.

As our bank is a scheduled and multi-state Co.op bank, it comes under the direct control of the Reserve 
Bank. That is why the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) conducts inspections every year to ensure that the operations 
and performance of the bank is carried out in accordance with the rules, regulations and directions given by it. The 
RBI inspection for the period 2022-23 was conducted from 03-10-2023 to 19-10-2023. The compliance report of this 
inspection has been submitted to the Reserve Bank in time.

Women Self Help Groups (SHGs) and Joint Liability Groups (JLGs)
For the empowerment of women, there is a special section in our bank called Self Help Group and Joint Liabili-

ty Group. Our Bank has so far disbursed a total amount of Rs.5.95 crore. The total number of self-help groups is 616.
Employee Training
In the last year, the bank has conducted a total of 33 training programs for our employees, covering various 

topics. Every employee has benefi ted from these programs. 
Human Resource: -
The strength of the bank is its dedicated staff . Courteous and effi  cient customer service in all branches of the 
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bank is possible only because of these employees. At the end of FY 2023-24, the total staff  strength of the bank 
was 410 consisting of 113 offi  cers, 197 clerks and 100 sub-staff . To ensure the continuity of work culture and values, 
various workshops for employees are conducted regularly.

Tribute:-
We express our deepest condolences to the known and unknown members, account holders, employees and 

well-wishers of the bank who passed away during the last fi nancial year.
Looking to Future:-
Economic indications suggest that the country's economy is moving towards progress and the Government 

of India has started eff orts towards a "Viksit Bharat 2047" which will have a positive impact on the banking industry 
and boost business growth.

At present, the bank has ample liquidity. The bank's capital adequacy ratio (CRAR) is also strong. I want to 
assure you that the bank is fully prepared to work towards expanding its business on these two strong footholds in 
future. Our bank will focus on expanding its business as well as controlling loans and increasing profi tability. Also, 
the bank has decided to bring down the net NPA to 0% in the current fi nancial year. 

The Bank had earmarked FY 2023-24 as "Technology Upgradation Year." The bank had ensured further im-
provement in customer service by using new technologies. There was a separate provision for this during last year.  
Accordingly, action has been initiated. The bank has also decided to continue its technological advancement in the 
current FY 2024-25 and has suggested provision of Rs. 3 crore for technological upgradation. 

Social Responsibility and Gratitude:
        Without making any buzz, bank undertakes various activities, just out of gratitude and for the benefi t of 

society at large. These activities include help to its member’s for hospitalization and prizes to members children who 
have achieved special merit in class 10th and 12th. These students are encouraged to go for higher education. Over 
the years, blood donation camps have been organized by the bank's branches in view of the need for blood donation. 
The participation includes employees, customers, and other members of the public. 

Keeping in mind the intellectual needs of the society, every year a lecture series is organized by Janata Bank 
Employees Cultural Board during “Ganeshotsav”. A large number of scholars, intellectuals and writers and renowned 
personalities in various fi elds of the country have participated in the seminar. In addition, the staff  collects Flag Fund 
for the soldiers. Apart from this, the bank also supports various social organizations and activities from its charity 
fund. This is an ongoing work. 

On the occasion of Diwali, a program called "Diwali Faral" was organized and the customers were invited. On 
this occasion, while enjoying the Diwali Faral diff erent activities like discussion with customers, members, well-wish-
ers, Diwali snacks and giving information about various deposit and loan schemes of the bank were done.  

Conclusion & Vote of Thanks
It is my duty to express my heartfelt gratitude to Shri Mukund Chandrakant Kulkarni, CEO of the Bank for his 

sincere eff orts and invaluable contribution during his tenure. I also express my heartfelt gratitude to all our employ-
ees who have made invaluable contribution in taking the Bank in the right direction.

We are grateful to the valuable guidance and support of the Reserve Bank of India, Central Registrar 
Cooperative Societies (CRCS), New Delhi and other government departments as well as RBI appointed Director 
Shri.Sumedh Devidas Javade. The bank has also received support from NAFCUB Delhi, MUCBF Mumbai, Sahakar 
Bharti, Co-operative Bank Employees Association, Solapur. I am very thankful to all of them.

I am thankful to Solapur Akashvani for continuously airing the Bank’s advertisement every morning for many 
years. This has become an unforgettable memory of our bank. I thank the media representatives of the press and TV 
channels, who have always given the bank a lot of positive coverage. Last but not the least, I express my heartfelt 
gratitude to millions of depositors, thousands of borrowers, innumerable customers, well-wishers, legal advisors and 
appraisers, without whom the Bank could not have made this journey so smoothly.

I express my heartfelt gratitude to the Vice Chairman, Adv. Mr. Milind Kulkarni as well as all the members of my 
Board of Directors and Board of Management for their guidance and valuable contribution to the successful outcome 
of our Bank despite the adverse situation in the banking sector. Finally, on behalf of all the Directors of the Bank, I 
am placing the 59th Annual Report, Balance Sheet, Profi t and Loss Statement and other accounting documents for 
the fi nancial year 2023-24 before the meeting for approval. I request you to approve it.

Jai Hind! Jai Maharashtra! Jai Sahakar!
Thanking you
Suneel Gangadhar Pendse  
Chairman
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n[a{eï - A> Annexure-A
g§ñWoMo / ~±Ho$Mo Zmd        gmobmnya OZVm ghH$mar ~±H$ {b. Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.
Name of the Institution/Bank  _pëQ>-ñQ>oQ> eoS>çyëS> H$mo-Am°n.~±H$  Multi-State Scheduled Co-op Bank
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

_w»` H$m`m©b` nÎmm         "JJZ^amar', {edñ_maH$ g§Hw$b, JmoëS>q\$M noR 'Gaganbharari' Shivsmarak Sankul, Gold Finch Peth,

Address of the Head Offi  ce         gmobmnya, 413007 (_hmamï´>)  Solapur 413007 (MH)
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Zm|XUr H«$_m§H$ d {XZm§H$  1) Eg`wAma SUR /~rEZHo$ BNK/119    {XZm§H$ Date 28-02-1966
Registration No.& Date         2) E_EggrEg MSCS/grAma$ CR/1007/2014 {XZm§H$ Date 20-05-2014
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Ama~rAm` bm`goÝg Z§. d H$m`©joÌ$                  : E_EM/459/nr/MH/459/P Date 19-04-1986 : _hmamï´> Maharashtra

RBI License No.&Area of Operations           And Date 20-05-2014 nmgyZ : _hmamï´>> Maharashtra Am{U H$Zm©Q>H$$ Karnataka

Pariticulars Vnerb   … Position of 31 March 2024 /31 _mM© 2024 Mr pñWVr

_w»` H$m`m©b`mgh EHy$U emIm  … 41+1 = 42 
Total Branches with Head Offi  ce 

g^mgX g§»`m No. Of Members        :   g^mgX           Members                  70266
      :   Zm__mÌ g^mgX                  Nominal Members   8052

dgwb ^mJ ^m§S>db Paid Up Share Capital         70.90

amIrd d AÝ` {ZYr Reserves & Other Funds :        195.14

R>odr Deposits    : Mmby R>odr   Current Deposits   137.19
       ~MV R>odr   Savings Deposits  320.75
       _wXV R>odr   Term Deposits   1377.69
       EHy$U R>odr   Total Deposits   1835.63

H$O©o Loans & Advances   : VmaUr    Secured                850.20 
       {dZmVmaUr   Unsecured  142.90
       EHy$U H$O©o   Total Loans & Advances  993.10

~mhoê$Z KoVbobo H$O© Outside Borrowings  :        00.00

Jw§VdUyH$ Investments :        872.53

Z\$m/VmoQ>m Profi t / Loss   :  Z\$m/Profi t       28.78

EHy$U godH$ n¡H$s Total Staff  of which :         410
       A{YH$mar/Offi  cers      113
       boI{ZH$/Clerks       197
       {enmB©/Sub Staff       100

IoiVm [ZYr  Working Funds :         2152.86

    é. H$moQ>r Crore
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 SOLAPUR JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., SOLAPUR (Multi-State Scheduled Co-operative Bank)

 BALANCE-SHEET AS ON 31st  MARCH  2024
    

31-03-2023 Capital & Liabilities ^m§S>db d XoUr SCH 31-03-2024

100,00,00,000.00
70,89,22,650.00 

185,14,26,800.18    

1811,33,09,155.03

00.00

00.00

219,89,94,883.91

3,74,89,591.12

18,75,35,932.19

00.00

26,09,59,199.76

1. Share Capital ^mJ ^m§S>db
 i) Authorised Share Capital A{YH¥$V ^mJ ^m§S>db
ii) Paid up Share Capital dgyb Pmbobo ^mJ ^m§S>db

2)  Reserve Fund and Other Funds 
    {dYr{dhrV J§JmOir d BVa {ZYr

3)  Deposits \ R>odr

4)  Borrowings \ KoVbobr H$O©o

5)  Bills for Collection being Bills Receivable                              
     ( As per Contra ) dgwbrgmR>r pñdH$mabobr {~bo (Xþ~oaOr)

6)  Overdue Interest Reserve W{H$V ì`mO {ZYr

7)  Interest Payable on Deposits ì`mO XoUo R>odrdarb

8)  Other Liabilities BVa XoUr

9) Branch Adjustment

10) Profi t & Loss Accounts Z\$m VmoQ>m ImVo

A

B

C

 D

E

F

G

H

-

I

 100,00,00,000.00
70,89,72,800.00

195,14,17,439.96

1835,62,73,771.87

 00.00

00.00

260,65,54,675.92

3,17,69,423.00

19,96,70,796.94

00.00

28,78,18,640.05

2335,86,38,212.19 Total 2414,24,77,547.74

67,11,07,181.70 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES /  g§^mì` XoUr  X 95,83,83,593.83

gm¡. A§Obr Hw$bH$Uu
Cn.gaì`dñWmnH$

lr._wHw§$X Hw$bH$Uu
_w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar

Vnmgbo gm_mÝ` eoè`mg nmÌ amhÿZ ~amo~a Amho.
HMA & Associates

MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>g² H$[aVm
ICAI FRN 100537 W

gr.E.AmZ§X Omoer nmQ>©Za
Member No.113805

UDIN-24113805BKBFFH2228
Date : 27-06-2024
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gmobmnya OZVm ghH$mar ~±H$ {b; gmobmnya (_ëQ>r ñQ>oQ> eoS>çwëS> H$mo.Am°n.~±H$)

{X.31 _mM© 2024 amoOrMo Vmio~§X nÌH$
    

31-03-2023  Property  &  Assets qOXJr d `oUr SCH 31-03-2024

142,06,84,662.54

309,85,09,002.70
0.00

614,57,62,555.00
973,49,68,335.22
236,89,06,060.91

0.00

0.00
1,51,83,596.00
3,21,13,376.76

10,34,400.00

37,16,03,686.60

16,98,72,536.46

1)  Cash & Bank Balance with RBI 
     hmVmdarb amoI d ~±Ho$Vrb {e„H$

2)  Balances With Other Banks BVa ~±Ho$Vrb R>odr
3)  Money at Call  Short Notice
     _mJUr H$aVmM {_iUmè`m dm Aën Zmo{Q>erZo {_iUmè`m R>odr
4)  Investments \ Jw§VdUyH$
5)  Advances \ H$O©o
6)  Interest Receivable  `oUo ì`mO
    Interest receiveable on Investment  173629401.00
   Overddue Interest on Advances      2606554950.92
7)  Bills for Collection being Bills Receivable
    (As per Contra)  dgwbrgmR>r nmR>{dbobr {~bo (Xþ~oaOr)
8)  Branch Adjustment emIm§VJ©V ImVr OwiUr
9)  Premises OmJm d B_maV
10) Dead Stock, Furniture, Fixture, Fitting,
     Liabrary , & Improvement to Primises  
    S>oS> ñQ>m°H$, \${Z©Ma, {\$ŠMa, {\$Q>tJ, Am{U OmJoMr gwYmaUm 
11) Motor Vehicle (Less Depreciation)
     _moQ>ma dmhZ (PrO dOm OmVm)
12)  Other Assets / BVa `oUr 

13)  Deff erred tax Asset

 J

K
L

M
N
O

P

Q
R
S

T

U

V

 201,55,85,027.89

233,75,61,035.27
0.00

644,33,46,360.00
993,09,51,263.10
278,01,84,351.92

0.00

0.00
1,29,05,423.00
4,79,23,693.30

8,27,400.00

40,34,78,161.80

16,97,14,831.46

2335,86,38,212.19 Total 2414,24,77,547.74

Notes on Account  Y

A°S>.{_.{d.Hw$bH$Uu
CnmÜ`j

àm.J.ao.YaUo
g§MmbH$

A°S>.à._mo.amOnyV
Vk g§MmbH$

d.a§.~§J
g§MmbH$

_w.e§.Hw$bH$Uu
g§MmbH$

X.H$m.Hw$bH$Uu
g§MmbH$

O.Jmo.^wVS>m
g§MmbH$

{d.{~.Hw$Mo[a`m 
g§MmbH$

gm¡.M§.e§.Mm¡hmZ
g§Mm{bH$m

a.g.gmio
g§MmbH$

Am.J.Hw$bH$Uu
g§MmbH$

am.a.ndma
g§MmbH$

gr.E.{J.Jmo.~moaJmd§H$a
Vk g§MmbH$

nw.km.CS>Vm
g§MmbH$

gw.J§.n|S>go
AÜ`j
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 SOLAPUR JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., SOLAPUR (Multi-State Scheduled Co-operative Bank)

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31St MARCH 2024
    

31-03-2023 Expenditure IM© 31-03-2024

89,33,34,709.49

89,32,49,694.49

85,015.00

27,87,20,492.21      

752,569.40

6,54,86,606.72

37,14,852.50

43,43,440.00

1,02,01,950.13

1,30,33,626.64

49,27,290.22

5,38,30,155.00

1)  Interest ì`mO

a)  Interest Paid on Deposits
    R>odrdarb {Xbobo ì`mO
b)  Interest Paid on B orrowings
    KoVboë`m H$Om©darb {Xbobo ì`mO
   
2) Salaries & Wages
     Salaris & Wages Paid Staff  Inclusive of P.F. 
     Contribution, Gratuity Premium, all allowances, 
     medical & conveyance expenses, travelling 
     allowances etc. Staff  expenditure
   godH$m§Mo nJma ^Îmo, ^{dî` {Zdm©h {ZYr, àdmg IM© B.

3) Directors' & Committee Members'     
    Meeting Allowances, Travelling & 

     Training expenses.

   g§MmbH$ _§S>i d g{_Vr `m§Mo ^Îmo, àdmg d à{ejU IM©

4) Rent, Taxes, Insurance Premium, 
    Electricity Charges etc.
   ^mS>o, H$a, {d_m, drO IM© B.

5) Law Charges dH$sb d H$moQ>© ewëH$

6) Audit Fees  boImn[ajH$m§Mr \$s

7) Postage, Telegram, Telephone Exp.
    Q>nmb Vma, XÿaÜdZr B.IM© 

8) Depreciation Kgmam

9) Printing, Stationery & Advt. Exp.
   N>nmB©, ñQ>oeZar d Om{hamV IM© B.

10) Depriciation on AFS G-Sec Investment
     gaH$mar H$O© amoIo darb Kgmam (AFS)

92,38,31,129.97

23,723.00

 92,38,54,852.97

28,92,05,966.79

7,98,944.54

7,17,66,843.99

27,38,638.95

39,82,160.00

98,07,846.81

1,68,45,990.90

57,79,358.77

2,19,51,250.00

132,83,45,692.31 TOTAL C/F 134,67,31,853.72
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gmobmnya OZVm ghH$mar ~±H$ {b; gmobmnya (_ëQ>r ñQ>oQ> eoS>çwëS> H$mo.Am°n.~±H$)

{X.31 _mM© 2024 AIoaMm Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$

31-03-2023 Income CËnÞ 31-03-2024

162,11,57,141.71

99,07,20,836.35

63,04,36,305.36

2,60,02,170.96      

5,15,80,901.28

5,03,59,300.00

2,58,967.84

35,77,84,954.87

4,04,23,632.46

4,22,75,491.25

Interest & Discount
1)  Interest Received {_imbobo ì`mO

a)  On Loans &  Advances
    H$Om©darb {_imbobo ì`mO
b)  On Investment 
    Jw§VdUwH$sdarb ì`mO

2)  Commission, Exchange etc.
     h§þS>Umdi

3)  Other Receipts
     BVa CËnÞ

4)  Profi t on sale of securities
    gaH$mar H$O© amoIo {dH«$s Z\$m

5)  Profi t on Sale of Non Banking  Assets
     Zm°Z ~±qH$J ì`dhmamVrb Z\$m

6)  Provision for BDDR Written back 

7)  DTA Income

8)  Excess provision of Income tax 
     Reversed

98,95,63,200.13

66,39,22,506.80

 165,34,85,706.93

2,92,61,711.43

5,25,58,546.81

3,77,46,955.00

5,80,759.56

14,99,01,105.98

0.00

1,57,79,205.00

218,98,42,560.37 TOTAL C/F 193,93,13,990.71

Multi-State Scheduled Co-op. Bank
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 SOLAPUR JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., SOLAPUR (Multi-State Scheduled Co-operative Bank)

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31St MARCH 2024    

31-03-2023 Expenditure IM© 31-03-2024

132,83,45,692.31 Brought Forward / _mJrb nmZmdéZ

11. Other Expenses  BVa IM© 
a)  Miscellaneous expenses gmXrb IM© 
b)  Locker Rent Paid bm°H$a ^mS>o
c)  Vehicle repairs expenses dmhZ XþéñVr IM© 
d)  Vehicle fuel expenses dmhZ B§YZ IM©
e)   Commission paid on Pigmy Collection

g§jon R>od H${_eZ
f)  Computer Software expenses 
    H$m°åß`wQ>a gm°âQ>doAa S>oìhbn_|Q> MmO©og 
g)  Software & Hardware Maintenance 
     gm°âQ>doAa Am{U hmS>©doAa _|Q>oZÝg MmO©og 
h) Repairs / XþéñVr
12. DTA Expenses \ DTA IM©

13. Amortized Premium on Investment
Jw§VdUwH$snmoQ>r Xe©Zr {H$§_Vr nojm OmñV Ho$bobr aŠH$_ 
{ZañV
14. Write off  of Bad debts
15. Provision  VaVyX
a)  Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve
b) Provision For  CFM ARC
c) Investment Depreciation reserve
16. Profi t before tax
17. Income Tax Am`H$a VaVwX
i) Provision  for tax
ii) Income Tax paid

18.Profi t After Tax for the year(Net profi t)

134,67,31,853.72

6,08,52,813.43
3,01,95,285.86

6,608.00
1,60,910.59
3,70,904.60

1,01,10,104.44

55,08,635.27

87,39,046.60

57,61,318.07

0.00

8,99,900.00

35,77,84,954.87
17,00,00,000.00
17,00,00,000.00

27,19,59,199.76

1,10,00,000.00

1,10,00,000.00

26,09,59,199.76

3,69,32,571.43
3,571.00

1,20,909.46
4,15,218.27

1,04,80,185.00

53,00,786.65

1,25,30,929.20

59,18,333.71

3,42,34,300.00

95,00,000.00
3,57,73,481.24

7,17,02,504.72

1,57,705.00

34,94,400.00

14,99,01,105.98
3,42,34,300.00

33,30,92,121.29
4,52,73,481.24

28,78,18,640.05

218,98,42,560.37 Total 193,93,13,990.71

gm¡. A§Obr Hw$bH$Uu
Cn.gaì`dñWmnH$

lr. _wHy§$X Hw$bH$Uu
_w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$marVnmgbo gm_mÝ` eoè`mg nmÌ amhÿZ ~amo~a Amho.

HMA & Associates

MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>g² H$[aVm
ICAI FRN 100537 W

gr.E.AmZ§X Omoer nmQ>©Za
Member No.113805

UDIN-24113805BKBFFH2228
Date : 27-06-2024

Multi-State Scheduled Co-op. Bank
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31-03-2023 Income CËnÞ 31-03-2024

218,98,42,560.37 Brought Forward / _mJrb nmZmdéZ 193,93,13,990.71

218,98,42,560.37 TOTAL C/F 193,93,13,990.71

A°S>.{_.{d.Hw$bH$Uu
CnmÜ`j

àm.J.ao.YaUo
g§MmbH$

A°S>.à._mo.amOnyV
Vk g§MmbH$

d.a§.~§J
g§MmbH$

_w.e§.Hw$bH$Uu
g§MmbH$

X.H$m.Hw$bH$Uu
g§MmbH$

O.Jmo.^wVS>m
g§MmbH$

{d.{~.Hw$Mo[a`m 
g§MmbH$

gm¡.M§.e§.Mm¡hmZ
g§Mm{bH$m

a.g.gmio
g§MmbH$

Am.J.Hw$bH$Uu
g§MmbH$

am.a.ndma
g§MmbH$

gr.E.{J.Jmo.~moaJmd§H$a
Vk g§MmbH$

nw.km.CS>Vm
g§MmbH$

gw.$J§.n|S>go
AÜ`j

gmobmnya OZVm ghH$mar ~±H$ {b; gmobmnya (_ëQ>r ñQ>oQ> eoS>çwëS> H$mo.Am°n.~±H$)

{X.31 _mM© 2024 AIoaMo Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$

Multi-State Scheduled Co-op. Bank
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Schedule - A-Share Capital / ^mJ^m§S>db

Schedule - B-RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES {d{Y{d{hV J§JmOir d BVa {ZYr

No Particulars  Amount in Rs.
31-Mar-24

 Amount in Rs.
31-Mar-23

A

B

Share Capital / ^mJ ^m§S>db
(2,00,00,000 Shares of Rs.50/- each)
 ( 2,00,00,000 àË`oH$s é.50/-à_mUo )
Issued Subscribed & Paid up Capital
dgwb Pmbobo ^mJ ^m§S>db
(1,41,79,456  Shares of Rs.50/- each)
 ( previous year 1,41,78,453 shares of Rs.50/- each) 
( àË`oH$s é.50/-à_mUo )
Out of above 
i. Shares held by  Co-operative Institute - 2,87,950
ii. Shares held by State Government -  NIL

 100,00,00,000.00

70,89,72,800.00

100,00,00,000.00

70,89,22,650.00

Total        70,89,72,800.00 70,89,22,650.00

No Particulars  Amount in Rs.
31-Mar-24

 Amount in Rs.
31-Mar-23

i.
ii.
iii.
iv.

v.

vi.

vii.

viii.

ix.

x.
xi. 

Reserves And Other Reserves
J§JmOir d BVa {ZYr
Statutory Reserves \ amIrd {ZYr
Building Funds \ B_maV {ZYr
Dividend Equalization Fund bm^m§e g_H$aU {ZYr
Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve
     g§e{`V d ~wS>rV H$O© {ZYr
Special Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve
   ñnoeb g§e{`V d ~wS>rV H$O© {ZYr
Revaluation Reserve(Asset)
   nwZ_y©ë`m§H$Z {ZYr
Profi t Earmarked for Dividend 2018-19
Z\$m {ZYm©[aV bm^m§e {ZYr 2018-2019

Total  A
Other  Funds  BVa {ZYr
Revenue and other Reserves
{dYr{dhrV J§JmOir d BVa {ZYr
Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Jw§VdUyH$ MT> CVma {ZYr
Charity  Fund Y_m©Xm` {ZYr 
Member Welfare Fund g^mgX H$ë`mU {ZYr

60,99,65,127.68
11,75,06,750.50

-
78,13,92,193.68

21,92,000.00

72,87,735.00

2,25,00,000.00

154,08,43,806.86

10,84,89,724.19

10,52,588.00
1,89,81,755.34

54,03,32,491.92
11,75,06,750.50

92,67,93,299.66

21,92,000.00

72,87,735.00

2,25,00,000.00

161,66,12,277.08

5,84,89,724.19

10,52,588.00
1,71,20,345.34

Multi-State Scheduled Co-op. Bank
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 xii.

xiii.

xiv.

xv.

xvi.

xvii.

xviii.

xix.
xx.

Employees Welfare Fund
H$_©Mmar H$ë`mU {ZYr
Provision for Standard Assets
ñQ>±S>S>© AgoQ>darb VaVyX
Investment Depreciation Reserve
Jw§VdUyH$ Kgmam {ZYr
Provision for ARC - SRs
Provision for AFS
Provision for Shares of Other Inst
Provision for Contingencies
EZnrE ì`mOmnmoQ>r Ho$bobr VaVyX (Mmby)
Provision for Restructured Term loans
nwZ~mªYUr Ho$boë`m H$Om©darb VaVyX
General Welfare Fund
OZab doë\o$Aa \§$S> 
Provision For Ex-gratia interest above Rs.2 cr advance
NBA Interest reversal
Technology Upgrade Reserve

Total B

31,68,215.78

3,80,00,000.00

5,85,31,000.00
2,83,11,333.51

2,63,850.00
6,41,32,175.00

2,75,38,341.03

4,79,650.25

1,06,25,000.00
2,10,00,000.00
3,00,00,000.00

41,05,73,633.10

30,04,815.78

3,40,00,000.00

2,45,56,500.00
2,83,15,383.51

41,32,175.00

3,20,38,341.03

4,79,650.25

1,06,25,000.00
2,10,00,000.00

---

23,48,14,523.10

Total(A+B) 195,14,17,439.96 185,14,26,800.18

Schedule - C - DEPOSITS / R>odr

No Particulars  Amount in Rs.
31-Mar-24

 Amount in Rs.
31-Mar-23

A.

B.

C.

Deposits / Fixed Deposits
 Fixed Deposits/ _wXV R>odr
(i) From Individuals d¡`pŠVH$ 
(ii) From Co- op banks ghH$mar ~±Šg 
(iii) From  Co.op.Institutions ghH$mar g§ñWm

Total - A
 II. Saving Deposits gopìh¨½O R>odr
(i) From Individuals d¡`pŠVH$ 
(ii) From  Co.op.Institutions ghH$mar g§ñWm

 Total - B
III.Current Deposits Mmby R>odr
(i) From Individuals d¡`pŠVH$ 
(ii) From Co- op banks ghH$mar ~±Šg 
(iii) From  Co.op.Institutions ghH$mar g§ñWm

1260,00,87,362.90
0.00

117,67,58,086.00
1377,68,45,448.90

311,23,21,224.50
9,51,77,946.25

320,74,99,170.75

129,14,44,952.65
0.00

8,04,84,199.57

1224,17,21,094.11
0.00

154,28,47,828.00
1378,45,68,922.11

308,62,80,156.68
13,05,85,150.70

321,68,65,307.38

96,65,93,938.89
0.00

14,52,80,986.65

Total - C     137,19,29,152.22 111,18,74,925.54

Total A+B+C   1835,62,73,771.87 1811,33,09,155.03

Schedule - B - RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES {d{Y{d{hV J§JmOir d BVa {ZYr

No Particulars  Amount in Rs.
31-Mar-24

 Amount in Rs.
31-Mar-23

Multi-State Scheduled Co-op. Bank
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No Particulars  Amount in Rs.
31-Mar-24

 Amount in Rs.
31-Mar-23

i)

ii)

Borrowings KoVbobr H$O©o 
Borrowing In India
(i) Reserves Bank Of india
[aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m
(ii) Other Banks BVa ~±H$m
BVa ~±H$m
(iii) Other institutions and agencies
BVa g§ñWm
Borrowings outside India ^maVm~mhoarb H$O©o

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Total (i+ii) - -

No Particulars  Amount in Rs.
31-Mar-24

 Amount in Rs.
31-Mar-23

i

ii

 IBC Bills Payable

OBC Bills Payable
-

-

-

-

Total (i+ii) - -

No Particulars
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-24
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-23

i Overdue Interest Reserve \ WH$rV ì`mO {ZYr 260,65,54,675.92 219,89,94,883.91

Total (i) 260,65,54,675.92 219,89,94,883.91

Schedule - D - Borrowings / KoVbobr H$O©o

Schedule - E - BILLS FOR COLLECTION  ( As per Contra)/ dgwbrgmR>r pñdH$mabobr {~bo Xþ~oaOr

Schedule - F - OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE / WH$rV ì`mO VaVyX

Multi-State Scheduled Co-op. Bank
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No Particulars
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-24
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-23

i) 

ii)

interest Payable on Deposits R>odrdarb XoUo ì`mO

interest Payable on MBNP Deposits _wXV g§nboë`m R>odrdarb ì`mO

2,06,23,686.00

1,11,45,737.00

2,05,32,459.80

1,69,57,131.32

Total  (i+ii) 3,17,69,423.00 3,74,89,591.12

No Particulars
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-24
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-23

i) 
ii)
iii)
iv)
v)
vi)
vii)

Demand Draft Payable {S>_m§S> S´>mâQ> noE~b
Dividend Payable bm^m§e XoUr
Suspense Account / AZm_V
Sundry Payable / AÝ` XoUr
Payslip Payable / no ñbrn XoUo 
TDS Payable / Q>r.S>r.Eg.XoUo 
Provision for Income Tax(Net of Taxes Paid)
BÝH$_ Q>°Šg XoUo VaVyX

41,69,000.00
56,92,755.00

3,33,51,302.53
11,49,26,972.15
1,47,00,979.26
1,73,29,788.00

95,00,000.00

7,25,074.00
     -

70,45,130.75
15,31,92,113.71

49,74,112.73
1,05,99,501.00
1,10,00,000.00

Total (i to vii) 19,96,70,796.94 18,75,35,932.19

No Particulars
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-24
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-23

Profi t as per last Balance-Sheet

Less Profi t Appropriation

Add Current Year Profi t

26,09,59,199.76

26,09,59,199.76

28,78,18,640.05

13,11,60,179.03

13,11,60,179.03

26,09,59,199.76

Total 28,78,18,640.05 26,09,59,199.76

Schedule - G - INTEREST PAYABLE ON DEPOSITS / R>odrdarb XoUo ì`mO

Schedule - H - Other Liabilities and Provisions / BVa XoUr

Schedule - I - PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT Z\$m-VmoQ>m ImVo

Multi-State Scheduled Co-op. Bank
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No Particulars
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-24
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-23

A

B

Cash & Balances with Bank
hmVmdarb amoI d ~±H$mVrb {e„H$
Cash In Hand & Cash in ATM

Current Account with Mmby ImVr
i) Reserve Bank of India
[aPd©o ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m
ii) State Bank of India 
ñQ>oQ> ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m
iii) MSC Bank Ltd., Mumbai
_hmamï´> amÁ` ghH$mar ~±H$ {b., _w§~B©
 iv) District Central Co-op. Banks
{Oëhm _Ü`dVu ghH$mar ~±H$m

12,14,20,567.00

178,18,60,167.19

5,34,99,909.95

35,409.40

5,87,68,974.35

9,15,29,557.00

125,09,72,696.77

3,75,38,923.88

4,28,109.40

4,02,15,375.49

Total  (A+B) 201,55,85,027.89 142,06,84,662.54

No Particulars
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-24
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-23

Balances with other Banks 
(i)  Balance with banks ~±H$mVrb R>odr
(a) In Current Account Mmby ImVr
(b) In Others Deposit Accounts 
Fixed Deposits with Notifi ed Banks
amï´>r`H¥$V d AÝ` ~±H$mVrb R>odr 

5,55,75,479.27

228,19,85,556.00

10,68,31,837.70

299,16,77,165.00

Total 233,75,61,035.27 309,85,09,002.70

No Particulars
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-24
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-23

Money at call Short Notice
_mJUr H$aVmM {_iUmè`m dm Aën ZmoQ>rerZo {_iUmè`m R>odr

0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 0.00

Schedule - J - Cash & Balances with Bank / hmVmdarb amoI d ~±H$mVrb {e„H$

Schedule - K - Balances with Other Bank / >BVa ~±H$mVrb {e„H$

Schedule - L -  Money at Call Short Notice / >Aën gyMZm R>odr

Multi-State Scheduled Co-op. Bank
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No Particulars
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-24
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-23

1

2

3.

Investment Jw§VdUyH$
Investment in India in 
SLR Investments
$H|$Ð/amÁ` gaH$maMo BVa {dídñV amoIo 
Total 1 (i+ii+iii)
(i) Central Government 
Securities
Face value / Xe©Zr qH$_V 
Market value / ~mPma ^mdmZo qH$_V 
Book value / Xe©Zr qH$_V 

ii) State Government 
Securities amÁ` gaH$maMo H$O© amoIo
Face value / Xe©Zr qH$_V 
Market value / ~mOma ^mdmZo qH$_V 
Book value / Xe©Zr qH$_V
iii) Other approved Securities 
AÝ` {dídñV amoIoo Total - 2

Face value / Xe©Zr qH$_V 
Market value / ~mOma ^mdmZo qH$_V

Non- SLR Investments Total (i+ii)

(i) Shares of Co.op. 
Institutions ghH$mar g§ñWm§Mo eoAg©
(ii) Others / BVa
a) Corporate debentures / ~m°ÝS>g²
b) ARC Securitiy Receipt / [a{gQ>

375,00,00,000.00

362,64,15,600.00

402,44,05,015.00

261,00,00,000.00

267,59,86,000.00

206,24,89,690.00

638,34,78,510.00

265,35,34,390.00

372,99,44,120.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,98,67,850.00

13,36,850.00

5,85,31,000.00

410,00,00,000.00

384,04,09,150.00

402,44,05,015.00

206,00,00,000.00

207,43,54,050.00

206,24,89,690.00

608,68,94,705.00

402,44,05,015.00

206,24,89,690.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,88,67,850.00

3,36,850.00

5,85,31,000.00

Total Investment  $EHy$U Jw§VdUyH$ (1+2+3) 644,33,46,360.00 614,57,62,555.00

Schedule - M - Investment / Jw§VdUyH$

Multi-State Scheduled Co-op. Bank
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No Particulars
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-24
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-23

A
Advances /  {Xbobr H$O©o 
Short Term Loans, Cash Credit, Overdraft & Bills 
Discounted of which secured against /
Aën_wXV H$O©o, H°$eHo«$S>rQ>, AmoìhaS´>mâQ> d {~ëg {S>ñH$mD§$Q>tJ `mn¡H$s
i) Govt. & other approved securities
gaH$mar H$O©amoIo d VËg_ VmaUmda 
 i) Other Tangible Securities AÝ` VmaUmda
ii) On Personal Sureties  {dZmVmaUr Om_rZH$s

Due from individuals

Overdue advances of advanced amount overdue 
Bad & Doubtful Advances Considered Bad & Doubtful 
Recovery

512,28,92,246.74
47,59,383.18

50,55,16,448.18

167,06,18,297.40
13,07,60,632.24

510,98,33,812.77
26,46,229.99

52,76,53,421.25

153,73,75,899.89
9,34,65,489.82

Total A 512,76,51,629.92 511,24,80,042.76

B Medium Term Loans  _Ü`_ _wXV H$O©o
of which Secured against
i) Govt. & other approved securities
gaH$mar H$O©amoIo d VËg_ VmaUmda 
 ii) Other Tangible Securities AÝ` VmaUmda
iii ) On Personal Sureties  {dZmVmaUr Om_rZH$s

Due from individuals

Overdue advances of advanced amount overdue 
Bad & Doubtful Advances Considered Bad & Doubtful Re-
covery n¡H$s g§e{`V d ~wS>rV

93,40,19,472.55
130,35,90,276.74

158,84,07,632.53

41,01,25,314.99
10,95,10,703.64

74,67,70,652.10
111,24,81,547.03

133,73,04,766.86

39,48,88,192.90
7,11,13,963.53

 Total B 223,76,09,749.29 185,92,52,199.13

C Long Term Loans  XrK© _wXVrMo H$O©o
i) Govt. & other approved securities
   gaH$mar H$O©amoIo d VËg_ VmaUmda 
ii) Other Tangible Securities AÝ` VmaUmda
iii) On Personal Sureties  {dZmVmaUr Om_rZH$s

Due from individuals
Overdue advances of advanced amount overdue 
Bad & Doubtful Advances Considered Bad & Doubtful 
Recovery 

244,51,13,717.55
12,05,76,166.34

103,57,14,898.95
67,75,43,405.29
24,03,34,432.66

240,18,86,238.91
36,13,49,854.42

98,97,16,003.17
64,30,91,378.99
25,10,52,584.68

Total C 256,56,89,883.89 276,32,36,093.33

Total Loans & Advances/ EHy$U H$O©o (A+B+C) 993,09,51,263.10 973,49,68,335.22

Schedule - N - Advances / {Xbobr H$O©o

Multi-State Scheduled Co-op. Bank
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No Particulars
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-24
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-23

A
i)

ii)
B

Interest Accrued
Interest on NPA Accounts 
Overdue Interest on NPA Accounts 
WH$sV H$Om©darb `oUo ì`mO
Interest on NPA Accounts  (Current)
Interest on Investment 
Jw§VdUyH$sdarb `oUo ì`mO

260,65,54,950.92

17,36,29,401.00

219,89,94,803.91

16,99,11,257.00

Total i & ii 278,01,84,351.92 236,89,06,060.91

No Particulars
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-24
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-23

i)

 ii)

 IBC Bills Payable

OBC Bills Payable

Total i & ii

No Particulars
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-24
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-23

Branch Adjustment

Total 

No Particulars
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-24
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-23

I
Fixed Assets /  ñWmda _mb_Îmm
Premises at cost as on 31 st March of the preceding 
year ( book value) OmJm d B_maV 31 _mM© AIoaMr _yi aŠH$_
 Addition during the year dfm©Vrb dmT>rd aŠH$_
Deductions & Depriciation during the year 
dfm©Vrb dOmdQ> Am{U Kgmam
Less Depreciation Fund Kgmam {ZYr
Closing Balance

4,67,72,544.84
         (+)      -
         (-)       -
         4,67,72,544.84

(-)  3,38,67,121.84

4,69,58,743.84
         (+)      -
         (-) 94,629.00

4,68,64,114.84
(-)  3,16,80,518.84

129,05,423.00 151,83,596.00

Schedule - O - Interest Receivable / ì`mO `oUo

Schedule - P - Bills For Collection  ( As per Contra) / dgwbrgmR>r nmR>{dbobr {~bo (Xþ~oaOr)

Schedule - Q  - Branch Adjustment / emImV§J©V ImVr OwiUr

Schedule - R - Land & Building / OmJm d B_maV

Total
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No Particulars
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-24
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-23

Deff ered Revenue, & Improvement to Premises
 Dead Stock ,Furniture cost as on 31 st March of 
the preceding year ( book value )
31 _mM© AIoaMr _yi aŠH$_
Addition during the year
dfm©Vrb dmT>rd aŠH$_
Deductions & Depriciation during the year 
dfm©Vrb dOmdQ> Am{U Kgmam

Total
Less Depreciation Fund Kgmam {ZYr
Closing Balance

3,21,13,376.76
(+)  3,01,61,284.87

(-) 

6,22,74,661.63
(-)    1,43,50,968.33

3,01,13,945.91
(+)  1,30,01,375.49

5,08,737.00

4,26,06,584.40
(-)   1,04,93,207.64

4,79,23,693.30 3,21,13,376.76

No Particulars
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-24
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-23

Motar vehicles  (Less Dep.)
_moQ>ma dmhZ (PrO dOm OmVm)
Motar Vehicle  cost as on 31 st March of the preceding 
year ( book value ) 31 _mM© AIoaMr _yi aŠH$_
Addition during the year
dfm©Vrb dmT>rd aŠH$_
Deductions & Depriciation during the year 
dfm©Vrb dOmdQ> Am{U Kgmam

Total
Less Depreciation Fund Kgmam {ZYr
Closing Balance

10,34,400.00
(+)

(-)

10,34,400.00
(-)      2,07,000.00

12,93,200.00
(+)

(-)

12,93,200.00
(-)       2,58,800.00

8,27,400.00 10,34,400.00

No Particulars
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-24
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-23

i)
ii)

iii)

iv)

Advances (AmJmD$ aŠH$_)
Stock of  Printing Stationery 
N>nmB© ñQ>oeZar {e„H$
 Other Assets (BVa qOXJr)
Advance Income-Tax 2022-23
A°S>ìhmÝg BÝH$_Q>°Šg 
MSEB /BSNL /SMC -Deposit/NPCI R>od aŠH$_
Non Banking Assets

Total (i+ii+iii+iv)

2,61,92,062.00
9,61,427.60

5,41,05,896.05

30,25,456.15
31,91,93,320.00

1,90,87,810.00
10,05,597.64

1,67,98,902.81
1,25,00,000.00

30,18,056.15
31,91,93,320.00

40,34,78,161.80 37,16,03,686.60

Schedule - S - Dead Stock, Furniture-Liabrary / S>oS>ñQ>m°H$, \${Z©Ma Am{U J§«Wmb`

Schedule - T   Motor Vehicle / _moQ>ma dmhZ

Schedule - U   Other Assets
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No Particulars
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-24
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-23

Opening Balance

Add : Raised During the year

Less : Reversed during the year
Closing Balance

16,98,72,536.46

-

1,57,705.00

12,94,48,904.00

4,04,23,632.46

-

16,97,14,831.46 16,98,72,536.46

No Particulars
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-24
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-23

A)

B)

C)

D)

E)

F)

G) 

Guarantees Issued /  ~±H$ h_r

Amount  transferred  to RBI under DEAF
AZŠboåS> R>odrMr aŠH$_ [aPìh© ~±Ho$H$S>o dJ©

Income Tax Demand FY2022-23
Am`H$a àH$aUr gZ 2022-23 dfm©Mr _mJUr

Capital Commitments- Branches
^m§S>dbr dMZ~ÜXVm emIm§Mo 

 GST Appeal for  FY 2017-18  
GST àH$aUr A{nbmMr aŠH$_ 

Pending TDS   Q>rS>rEg noS>tJ

Other Contingent Liabilities

78,20,22,497.70

11,33,05,873.03

6,11,90,970.00

13,46,909.00

3,37,222.00

1,80,122.10

-

55,66,32,031.00

10,01,37,928.70

-

-

3,37,222.00

-

1,40,00,000.00

                                                                     TOTAL (A to G) 95,83,83,593.83 67,11,07,181.70

No Particulars
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-24
 Amount in Rs.

31-Mar-23

Previous Year Loss

Add : Current Year Loss
- -

- -

Schedule - V -  Deff erred Tax Asset

Schedule - X - Contingent Liabilities g§^mì` XoUr

Schedule -  W -  Loss
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HMA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Head Offi   : 1. Runwal Pra� shtha, 1202/27, Shivajinagar, Apate Road Behinde Santosh Bekery, Pune 411 004
 Telefax : +91 20 2553 6110    Email : ho@hmaca.in   www.hmaca.in 

 Branch Offi  ces : Pune 1, Pune 2, Thane, Kolhapur 

Opinion
1.  We have audited the accompanying � nancial statements of Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank 

Limited, Solapur ('the Bank'), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024, 
Pro� t and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31st March 
2024, and notes to the � nancial statements including a summary of signi� cant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information.

2.  In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 
to us, the aforesaid � nancial statements give the information required by the Banking 
Regulation Act, 1949, the Multi State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made 
thereunder, the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and the Central 
Registrar of Cooperative Societies, in the manner so required and give true and fair view in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of a� airs of 
the Bank as at 31st March 2024, and its pro� t and its cash � ows for the � nancial year ended 
on that date.

Basis for Opinion
3.  We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of 
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the � nancial statements under the provisions 
of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the rules made thereunder and under the provisions 
of Multi State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder and we have 
ful� lled Our Other  ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and 
the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is su�  cient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the � nancial statements.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of 

Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Limited, Solapur

Report on Financial Statements
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's 
Report thereon
4.  � e Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. 

� e other information comprises the information included in the Report of the Board 
of Directors including other explanatory information but does not include the � nancial 
statements and our auditor's report thereon. � e report of the Board of Directors is expected 
to be made available to us a� er the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the � nancial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the � nancial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the � nancial statements, or our knowledge obtained during our audit or otherwise appears 
to be materially misstated.

When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other explanatory information, if 
we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the 
matter to those charged with governance and the members in the Annual General Meeting.

Management's responsibility for the Financial Statements
5.  � e Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for preparation of these � nancial statements that 

give a true and fair view of the � nancial position, � nancial performance and cash � ows of 
the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including 
the Accounting Standards issued by ICAI, and provisions of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 
and the rules made thereunder, provisions of Multi State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 
and the Rules made thereunder and circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of 
India ('RBI') from time to time. � is responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the 
assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection 
and application of  appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that 
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal � nancial controls, that were operating e� ectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 
� nancial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the � nancial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability 
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
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using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the 
Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

� e Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Bank's Financial Reporting 
process.

6. Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial 
Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the � nancial statements as 
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but 
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 
material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to in� uence the 
economic decisions of users taken based on these � nancial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment 
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We are also:

•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the � nancial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain 
audit evidence that is su�  cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. � e risk 
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting 
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, 
or the override of internal control.

•  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the e� ectiveness of the entity's internal control.

•  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

•  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 
events or conditions that may cast signi� cant doubt on the Bank's ability to continue as a 
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the � nancial statements or, if 
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern. 

•  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the � nancial statements, including 
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the disclosures, and whether the � nancial statements represent the underlying transactions 
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

•  We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and signi� cant audit � ndings, including any signi� cant 
de� ciencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

•  We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

7.  � e Balance Sheet and the Pro� t and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms A and B 
respectively of � ird Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi State Co- 
operative Societies Act,2002, the Multi State Co-operative Societies, Rules, 2002.

8.  As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, we report 
that: 

a)  We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge 
and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so 
far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the 
purposes of our audit have been received from the branches/o�  ces.

c)  � e transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers 
of the Bank.

d)  � e Balance Sheet, Pro� t and Loss Account and Cash Flow statement dealt with in this 
report agree with the books of account and with the returns.

e)  � e accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by 
accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks.

f)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have not 
noticed any material impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in the realization of 
money due to the Bank.

9.  As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
books of account and other record, we report as under on the matters speci� ed in clause (a) 
to (f) of Rule 27(3) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002: -

a)  We have not come across any transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions of 
the Multi-State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002, the rules or the byelaws of the Bank.

b)  We have not come across any material or signi� cant transactions which appear to be contrary 
to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

c)  Based on our examination of the books of account and other records and as per the 
information and explanations given to us, the money belonging to the Bank which appears 
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to be bad or doubtful of recovery are detailed below:

Category Principal Outstanding as on March 31, 
2024 (Rs. In Crores)

Doubtful Advances @ 87.60
Non-Performing Investments 0.026
Other Assets (Non-Banking Assets) 31.91

@� is amount is only for the accounts in Doubtful / Loss Advances Category and does not 
include amount of Rs. 3.08 Crores which are in Sub-Standard Advances Category and Rs. 0.25 
Crores which are in Loss Assets Category.

d)  � e Bank has not given loans to the members of the Board of Directors.
e)   We have not observed any violation of guidelines, conditions etc., issued by the Reserve 

Bank of India.
f)  � e Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies in this regard has not speci� ed any matters 

to the Bank.

All Our Comments or Remarks in the above Report are subject to our comments in the Long 
Form Audit Report (LFAR), which may have certain remarks regarding above issues but are 
not material to report here.

For HMA & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN 100537W

CA Anand D. Joshi 
Partner 
Membership No. 113805
UDIN:-24113805BKBFFH2228

Place: Pune
Date: 27th June 2024

Chartered Accountants 
FRN 100537W

CA Anand D. Joshi 
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SOLAPUR JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD. SOLAPUR
(Multi-State scheduled co-operative Bank)

Schedule - Y
Signifi cant Accounting Policies Notes to Accounts and Disclosures

Notes to Accounts forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024 and Profi t and loss  
Account for the year ended on that date. 
Overview 
Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. (‘the Bank’) was incorporated in the year 1966. It became  
Multi-state Co-operative Bank in the year 2014.The bank has 41 branches. The area of operation is  
Maharashtra and Karnataka state. The main business is of banking services. 

1. Basis of preparation: 
  These fi nancial statements are drawn up in accordance with historical cost convention and 

ongoing concern basis and comply with generally accepted accounting principles in India  
statutory requirements prescribed under Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act 2002  Banking 
Regulation Act 1949 circulars and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India from time to 
time the Accounting Standards issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and 
practices prevailing in Co-operative Banks in India. 

  The fi nancial statements have been prepared following the going concern concept on the 
accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the 
current year are consistent with those of previous year except otherwise specifi ed. 

2. Use of Estimates 
  The preparation of the fi nancial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 

principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that aff ect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities 
at the date of the fi nancial statements. Actual results could diff er from those estimates.
Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the fi nancial statements are 
prudent and reasonable. Any revision to the accounting estimates is recognized prospectively. 

3. Revenue Recognition (AS-9)
Items of income and expenditure are accounted on accrual basis except for the following:  
i.  Interest and other income on Advances classifi ed as ‘Non – performing  assets’ is recognized to 

the extent realized as per the guideline issued by the RBI. Unrealized interest on non-performing 
advances is shown under ‘Overdue Interest Reserve’ and as ‘Interest Receivable on Loans and 
Advances’ on liability side and asset side respectively. 

ii. Commission and Exchange are fully recognized as income on realization. 
iii.  Locker Rent is recognized on receipt basis to the extent of income accrued and due. 
iv.  Dividend is recognized as income when right to receive payment is established by the date of 

Balance Sheet. 
v.   Interest on government securities debentures and other fi xed income securities is recognized on 

a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable. 
vi. Guarantee commission is accounted on proportionate basis as per tenure. 
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4. Property Plant and Equipment (PPE) (AS-10):
i.   Premises are stated at historical cost or at revalued amount in case of revaluation thereof. The 

Cost includes diff erence between the historical cost and the revalued amount is accounted as 
“revaluation reserve.’ Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure incidental thereto.  

ii.  Subsequent costs are included in carrying amount of asset or recognized as separate asset as 
appropriate only when it is probable that future economic benefi t associated with the item will fl ow 
to the entity and the cost can be measured reliably. 

iii. Other fi xed assets are stated at historical cost net of depreciation. 
iv.  Premises are depreciated over the residual life of premises. The bank has a policy of assessing 

the residual life of premises periodically to present the realistic value of premises from time to 
time.  However, none of the assets were revalued during the period under audit. 

v.   The surplus arising out of revaluation of premises carried out is credited to the Revaluation 
Reserves in the Balance Sheet. 

vi.  In respect of building /premises kept in use by the Bank yearly amortization of revaluation 
reserve against building /premises is debited to profi t and loss account along with depreciation 
on original cost of building and premises and credited to revalued building /premises account 
and amount of amortization of revaluation reserve is credited to profi t and loss account.  

Depreciation on Property Plant & Equipments: -
a)  Depreciation on PPE is recognized based on cost of asset less their residual values over their 

useful lives using the Straight-Line Method and Reducing Balance Method as shown below. The 
useful life of Property Plant and Equipment is considered as per the management estimate. The 
estimated useful lives residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each 
accounting period with the eff ect of any changes in estimate accounted for on prospective basis.  

The estimated useful lives of PPE and depreciation rates considering the useful life of an individual 
asset as determined by the management is as follows: 

Sr. No Property plant and  Equipment Depreciation  (p.a.) Method

1. Building /Premises 10% WDV 

2. Furniture and fi xtures 20% WDV 

3. Vehicles 20% WDV 

4. Electrical items 25% WDV 

5. Computer hardware 33.33% SLM

b)  The Management believes that the estimate of useful life are realistic and refl ect fair approximation 
of the period over which the assets are likely to be used. These estimates and associated 
assumptions are based on historical experiences and various other factors that are believed to 
be reasonable under the circumstances. 

c)  Whenever there is a revision in the estimated useful life of the asset the unamortized depreciable 
amount is charged over the revised remaining useful life of the said asset. 

d)  An item of property plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future 
economic benefi ts are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss 
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arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property plant and Equipment is determined as 
diff erence between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized 
in profi t and loss.

e)  The depreciation on assets acquired and put to use prior to October 1st is provided for the whole 
year otherwise the same are depreciated at 50% of the normal rates.  

f)  No depreciation is provided on assets sold during the year to third parties. 
g) Freehold land is not depreciated. 
h) Leasehold land is amortized over the period of the lease. 
i) Capital expenditure on leasehold land and building is amortized over a period of Lease. 
j)  Stamp duty and registration charges on leasehold premises are amortized over the  period of 

lease. 
k)  The items of Property Plant and Equipment whose written down value has become NIL due to 

charge of depreciation over the years are stated at nominal value of Re. 1/- to facilitate their 
identifi cation. 

l)  Impairment of PPE 

The Bank assesses at each Balance sheet date whether there is any such indication that an asset 
may be impaired. If any such indication exists the bank estimates the recoverable amount of the 
asset. An asset’s recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s net selling price and its value in use. 
If such recoverable amount of the asset is less than its carrying amount the carrying amount is 
reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized 
in the profi t and loss account.

5. Accounting for Investments (AS-13) 
The Bank has classifi ed the investments in accordance with the RBI guidelines applicable to Urban 
Co-Operative Banks. Accordingly classifi cation of investments for the purpose of valuation is done 
under the following categories :
‘Held to Maturity’ -Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to hold till maturity. 
‘Held for Trading’ - Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to trade. 
‘Available for Sale’ - Securities which do not fall within the above two categories and security 
Receipts issued by Asset Reconstruction Companies are classifi ed as ‘Available for Sale’. 

Investments are classifi ed as under; 
i. Government securities 
ii. Other Approved Securities
- Shares 
- Bonds of PSU 
- Others 
iii.  Investments purchased under HTM category are accounted at cost. Premium if any on investments 

under HTM category is amortized over the residual life of the investment with a debit to Profi t and 
Loss account. The book value of security is reduced to the extent of amount amortized during 
the relevant accounting period. If the cost price is less than face value the diff erence is ignored. 
If the maturity is in the fi rst half of the year that year is ignored for the purpose of amortization. 

iv.  Investments under “HFT” and “AFS” categories are revalued at marked to market on the basis of 
guidelines issued by the RBI. Net depreciation if any under each of the categories is recognized 
in the profi t and loss account. Net appreciation if any has been ignored. 
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v.  For the purpose of valuation market value in the case of Central and State Government securities 
PSU Bonds and Other bonds is determined as per RBI guidelines on the basis of the “Yield to 
Maturity” indicated by Financial Benchmark India Pvt. Ltd(FBIL). 

vi.  Shares of co-operative Banks are valued at cost. Full provision is made for investment in  shares 
of co-operative societies in case dividend is not declared or fi nancial position is not available or 
which have gone into liquidation. 

vii.  Security Receipts are recognized at the lower of the redemption value of the security receipts 
and the Net Book Value (NBV) of the fi nancial asset. The same are valued on the basis of the 
Net Asset Value (NAV) obtained from Securitization Company / Asset Reconstruction Company 
as at the Balance Sheet date. The provision against has been made as per master directions/ 
circulars issued in this regard by RBI from time to time.  

viii. The transfers of investments from one category to another is done once in a year preferably at 
the beginning of the year at lower of the acquisition cost/book value/market value on the date of 
transfer and the depreciation if any is debited to profi t and loss account. 

ix. Treasury Bills if any under all the classifi cations are shown at carrying cost. 
x.  Broken period interest on debt instruments is credited to profi t and loss account on accrual basis. 

Brokerage Commission etc. pertaining to investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged 
to revenue. The investments are accounted for on the settlement date.

xi.  Interest and other income on Investment classifi ed as ‘Non – performing  assets’ is recognized 
to the extent realized as per the guideline issued by the RBI. Unrealized interest on non-
performing investments is shown under ‘Overdue Interest Reserve’ and as ‘Interest Receivable 
on Investments’ on liability side and asset side respectively. 

xii.  Overdue Interest if any in respect of non-performing investments is provided under ‘Overdue 
Interest Reserve’ on investments on liabilities side and Interest Receivable on asset side. 

xiii.  Disposal of Investments: Profi t / Loss on sale of investments is taken to Profi t and Loss account 
in case of HFT and AFS category securities. 

6. Advances and Provision for Advances 
a.  Advances are disclosed net of write off  and further disclosed into short term medium term and 

long term. 
b.  Advances are classifi ed into Standard Sub-Standard Doubtful and Loss Assets in accordance 

with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time. 
c.  Provision on advances categorized under Sub-Standard Doubtful and Loss Assets is made in 

accordance with the guidelines issued by the RBI. In addition a general provision is made on 
following categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines as  under: 

Category Provision (%) 
Direct advances to Agricultural and SME Sectors 0.25

Commercial Real estate loans 1.00
CRE – RH 0.75

Other advances 0.40

d.  Provision is made for restructured accounts in accordance with RBI guidelines which require 
diminution in the fair value of assets to be provided for at the time of restructuring. In respect of 
account restructured pursuant to the impact of Covid-19 provisions have been made as stipulated 
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under the extant RBI guidelines in this regard.  
e.  Loans to directors are sanctioned with respect to directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India 

against their own fi xed deposits. 
f.  Recoveries of bad debts written-off  are recognized in Profi t and Loss account and included under 

other income.

7. Employee Benefi ts (AS-15): 
a) Provident Fund: 
  It is a defi ned contribution scheme. The eligible employees of the bank are entitled to receive 

benefi ts under the Provident Fund where both the employee and the bank contribute monthly 
at a stipulated rate to the government provident fund. The bank has no liability for future 
provident fund benefi ts other than its annual contribution and recognizes such contributions 
as an expense to Profi t and Loss account in the period in which employee renders the related 
service. 

b) Gratuity: 
  The bank provides for the gratuity a defi ned benefi t retirement plan covering all eligible employees. 

The plan provides for lump sum payments to employees upon death while in employment or 
on separation from employment after serving for the stipulated years mentioned under ‘The 
Payment of Gratuity Act 1972’. Liabilities with regard to the Gratuity Plan are determined by 
actuarial valuation at each Balance Sheet date using the Projected Unit Credit Method. 

  The bank funds for the plan asset in the form of qualifying insurance policy and has maintained 
fund under trust maintained with LIC. The fair value of plan asset is reduced from the gross 
obligation under the defi ned benefi ts plans to recognize the net obligation of the gratuity plan 
in the Balance Sheet as liability in accordance with AS 15 ‘Employee Benefi ts’.  
Actuarial valuation of Gratuity is done by the Bank on the basis of Actuaries certifi cate. 

Valuation Date Valuation Date

31st March 2023 31st March 2024

I Assumptions

Mortality IALM 
(2012-14) Ult.

IALM 
(2012-14) Ult.

Discount Rate 7.30% 7.20%

Rate of increase in compensation 7% 7% 

Rate of return (expected) on plan assets 7.25%` 7.25%

Withdrawal rates 10% 10%

II Changes in present value of obligations 

PVO at beginning of period  18,54,48,794 17,63,31,172 

Interest cost 1,16,01,342   1,16,37,639

Current Service Cost 87,45,694  74,81,596
Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefi ts) - -

Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefi ts) - -

Benefi ts Paid (3,21,72,283)  (3,38,22,918)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation  27,07,625 1,25,59,930

PVO at end of period  17,63,31,172 17,41,87,419
III Changes in fair value of plan assets 

(Amount in Rs.)
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Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of 
period            # 24,23,80,504 22,79,45,971

Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan 
Assets - -

Expected Return on Plan Assets 1,64,49,074 1,54,22,328
Contributions 7,85,889  33,74,495

Charges (1,91,933) (1,33,157)

Benefi t Paid (3,21,72,283) (3,38,22,918) 
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets 6,94,720 7,61,264

Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period 22,79,45,971   21,35,47,893 
Actual return on plan assets 1,71,43,794 1,61,83,592

IV Actuarial Gain/(Loss) Recognized

Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for the period 
(Obligation) 27,07,625 1,25,59,930

Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for the period (Plan 
Assets) 6,94,720  7,61,264

Total Gain/(Loss) for the period 20,12,905 1,17,98,666
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) recognized for the 
period 20,12,905 1,17,98,666

Unrecognized Actuarial Gain/(Loss) at end of 
period - -

V Amounts to be recognized in the Balance  Sheet  

and statement of Profi t & Loss Account
PVO at end of period 17,63,31,172 17,41,87,419
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period 22,79,45,971 21,35,47,893
Funded Status 5,16,14,799 3,93,60,474

Amount not recognised as asset (Para 59(b) limit) 2,21,88,951 -

Net Asset/(Liability) recognized in the balance  sheet 2,94,25,848 3,93,60,474

VI Expense recognized in the statement of P & L 
A/C

Current Service Cost 87,45,694 74,81,596
Interest cost 1,16,01,342 1,16,37,639 

Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefi ts) - -

Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefi ts) - -

 Eff ect of the limit in Para 59(b) 2,21,88,951 (2,21,88,951)
Expected Return on Plan Assets (1,64,49,074) (1,54,22,328)
Net Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized for the period  20,12,905 1,17,98,666
Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan 
Assets - -

Expense recognized in the statement of P & L 
A/C 2,80,99,818 (66,93,378)

VII Movements in the Liability recognized in 
Balance Sheet
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Opening Net Liability 5,69,31,710 2,94,25,848 
Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan - -

Assets 

Expenses as above (2,80,99,818) 66,93,378 
Contribution paid 7,85,889 33,74,495 

Closing Net Liability 2,94,25,848 3,93,60,564

c) Leave Encashment: 
  Bank has made actuarial valuation for leave encashment. 
  Accumulated leave which is expected to be utilized within the next twelve months is treated 

as short-term employee benefi t. The bank measures the cost of such absences at the amount 
it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting 
date. The accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months is Other 
Long-term Employee Benefi t.    

Valuation Date Valuation Date

31st March 2023 31st March 2024

I Assumptions

Mortality IALM 
(2012-14) Ult.

IALM 
(2012-14) Ult.

Discount Rate 7.30% 7.20%

Rate of increase in compensation 7% 7% 

Rate of return (expected) on plan assets - -

Withdrawal rates 10.00% 10.00%

II Changes in present value of obligations 

PVO at beginning of period  # 2,69,01,800 2,89,43,002
Interest cost 15,51,508 15,76,296

Current Service Cost   26,91,662 18,64,217  
Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefi ts) - -

Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefi ts) - -

Benefi ts Paid (85,04,104) (1,46,99,822)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation 63,02,136 1,56,92,716 

PVO at end of period 2,89,43,002  3,33,76,409 

III Actuarial Gain/(Loss) Recognized

Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for the period (Obligation) 63,02,136 1,56,92,716

Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for the period (Plan Assets) - -

Total Gain/(Loss) for the period 63,02,136 1,56,92,716

IV Amounts to be recognized in the Balance  Sheet  
and statement of Profi t & Loss Account 
PVO at end of period 2,89,43,002 3,33,76,409

Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period - -

Funded Status 2,89,43,002 3,33,76,409

Unrecognized Actuarial Gain/(Loss) - -
Net Asset/(Liability) recognized in the balance sheet 2,89,43,002  3,33,76,409 

V Expense recognized in the statement of P & L A/C 

(Amount in Rs.)
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Current Service Cost 26,91,662 18,64,217
Interest cost 15,51,508 15,76,296

Expected Return on Plan Assets - -

Net Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized for the period  63,02,136 1,56,92,716 

Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets - -

Expense recognized in the statement of P & L A/C 1,05,45,306 1,91,33,229

VI Schedule III Details

Current Liability 84,05,047 1,21,40,224

Non-Current Liability 2,05,37,955 2,12,36,185 

8. Segment Reporting – AS 17: 
In accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI Segment Reporting is made as under: 
i)   Treasury includes all investment portfolio profi t/loss on sale of investments profi t/loss and money 

market operations. The expenses of this segment consist of interest expenses on funds borrowed 
from external sources as well as internal sources and depreciation/amortization of premium on 
Held to Maturity category investments. 

ii)  The Bank’s operating businesses are organized and managed separately according to the nature 
of the services provided with each segment representing a diff erent business unit. 

iii)  Income and expenses in relation to the segments are categorized based on the items that are 
individually identifi able to the segments. 

iv)  Deposits interest paid/payable on deposits Borrowings and interest paid/payable on borrowings 
are allocated in the ratio of average investments to average advances in the segments Treasury 
Corporate/Wholesale Banking Retail Banking and other banking operations respectively. 

v)   Unallocated expenses include general corporate income and expense items which are not 
allocated and specifi cally identifi ed to any business segment. 

vi) Banking Operations include all other operations not covered under Treasury operations. 
vii)  Assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated to specifi cally identifi able segments are grouped 

under unallocated assets and liabilities. 
Segment information is prepared in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for preparing 
and presenting the fi nancial statements of the bank as a whole. 

9. Related party Disclosures (AS-18): 
  The Bank is a Co-operative Society under the Multi–State Co-operative Societies Act 2002 

and there are no related parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 (AS-
18) issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India other than Key Management 
Personnel Mr. Mukund C. Kulkarni Chief Executive offi  cer. However in terms of RBI circular 
dated 29th March 2003 he being a single party under the category no further details thereon 
need to be disclosed.

10. Operating Lease (AS-19): 
  Lease payments for assets taken on operating lease are recognized in the Profi t and Loss 

Account over the lease term in accordance with the AS-19 – Leases issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India.

11. Earnings per Share (AS-20): 
  Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profi t or loss for the period by the 
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weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average 
number of shares is calculated on monthly basis. 

  For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share the net profi t or loss for the year 
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding 
during the year are adjusted for the eff ects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

12. Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS-22): 
  Tax expenses comprise of Current and Deferred taxes. Current Income tax is measured at the 

amount expected to be paid to tax authorities as per Income Tax Act 1961. Deferred Tax refl ects 
the impact of timing diff erences between taxable income and accounting income measured at 
tax rates applicable on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred Tax Assets are recognized only to 
the extent that there is reasonable certainty that suffi  cient further income will be available 
against which such deferred tax assets can be realised. Current taxes and Deferred Taxes 
are recognized as per the provisions of Income Tax Act 1961 and Accounting Standard - 22 
accounting for taxes on income issued by ICAI. 

13. Intangible Assets (AS-26): 
  An intangible asset is recognized if and only if it is probable that the future economic benefi ts 

that are attributable to the asset will fl ow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be 
measured reliably. Intangible asset is measured initially at cost and stated in balance-sheet at 
historical cost less accumulated amortization. 

Amortization 
Amortization of intangible assets is provided on Straight Line Method (SLM) @ 33.33% in line with 
the RBI circular RBI/2005-06/286 UBD.BPD.PCB Cir. No. 28/12.05.001/2005-06.

14. Provisions Contingent liabilities (AS-29): 
  A provision is recognized when Bank has a present obligation as a result of past event where it 

is probable that an outfl ow of resources embodying economic benefi ts will be required to settle 
the obligation and a reliable estimate  can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions 
are not discounted to their present value except in case of decommissioning restoration 
and similar liabilities that are recognized as cost of Property Plant and Equipment and are 
determined based on best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation 
at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to 
refl ect the current best estimates. 

A disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is: 
a)   A possible obligation arising from a past event the existence of which will be confi rmed by 

occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of 
the Bank; or 

b)  A present obligation arising from a past event which is not recognized as it is not probable that 
an outfl ow of resources embodying economic benefi ts will be required to settle the obligation or 
are liable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. 

When there is a possible or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outfl ow 
of resources embodying economic benefi ts is remote no provision or disclosure is made. 
15. Write off  of Bad Debts: - 
  Total write-off  amount though represented in Profi t and Loss account amounts to Rs.1,499.01 
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lakh out of which the bank has written off  an amount of Rs. 229.81 lakh (for 31.03.2023) 
towards Bad debts and Remaining amount of Rs.1,269.20 lakh as Technical write off  which 
is  approved at the Annual General Meeting of the Bank. The said non-performing assets had 
been classifi ed as Doubtful/Loss Assets. 

16. Primary Segment wise Reporting– AS-17                                     (Rs. in Crores)

Business 
Segments Treasury

Corporate / 
Wholesale 
Banking 

Retail Banking
Other Banking 

Business
Total 

Particulars 31.3.
 24

31.3.2
 3

31.3.
 24

31.3.
 23

31.3.
 24

31.3.
 23

31.3.
 24

31.3.
 23

31.3.
 24

31.3.
 23

Revenue 49.90 50.24 NIL NIL NIL NIL 129.05 132.33 177.36 182.56 

Result 43.75 44.55 NIL NIL NIL NIL 3.38 (6.29) 45.56 38.26

Unallocated  expenses 12.25 11.71

Operating profi t 33.31 26.55

Income taxes 4.53 1.98

Extraordinary  profi t / loss NIL NIL NIL NIL 0 0 0 0

Net profi t 28.78 24.57

Other  information: NIL NIL NIL NIL

Segment assets 646.35 616.49 NIL NIL NIL NIL 1,497.76 1,499.80 2,144.11 2,116.29

Unallocated assets 270.14 215.53

Total assets 2,414.25 2331.82

Segment  liabilities 19.56 11.14 NIL NIL NIL NIL 1,927.10 1,915.43 1,946.66 1,926.56

Unallocated  liabilities 467.58 405.26

Total  liabilities 2414.25 2, 331.82

These segments have been reported considering the nature of products or services the class of 
customers for the products or services diff erent risks and returns attributable to them organizational 
structure and internal management information system.
Types of products and services in each business segment: - 
a) Treasury: Dealing Operations in Money Market Instruments. 
b) Other Banking Operations: Local Finance /Services 
Secondary Segment Information: Bank operates only in one geographical area hence separate 
information regarding secondary segment i.e. geographical segment is not given.
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17. Operating lease for Offi  ce Premises ATM and Data Center site storage 
Equipment’s  are entered by bank with various parties. 
The total of future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases are as 
follows:                                                                                                                                 (Rs. in Lakh)

Sr.no. Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

1.
Total Minimum lease payments payable at  the end of 
the year (2+3+4) 

21.05 21.96

2. Not later than one year 0.00 0.00

3. Later than one year and not later than fi ve  years 1.72 1.21

4. Later than fi ve years 19.33 21.11

5.
Total minimum lease payments recognized  in the 
profi t and loss account for the year 1.72 1.21

18. Earnings Per share (AS –20):  
Sr.no. Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

i 
Profi t /Loss for the year attributable to 
Shareholders (Amt Rs)

28,78,18,640.05 26,09,59,199.26

ii 
Weighted avg. number of shares of Rs. 50 
each for the purpose of computing Basic  
earnings per share 

1,41,04,928 1,38,94,794

iii Earnings per Share (Amt Rs.)  20.40 18.78

19. Deferred Tax Asset (DTA) / Liability (DTL):  
Deferred Tax Asset (DTA) / Deferred Tax Liabilities (DTL) is accounted for in respect of  timing 
diff erences between Taxable Income and Accounting Income as per Accounting  Standard (AS-22) 
issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) are as under:           (Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Opening Balance 1,698.72 1,294.48 
Add : Asset recognized during the year 0.00 404.24

Less : Reversal  during the year 1.58 0.00

Balance of DTA (Net) as on 31.3.2024 1,697.14 1,698.72

The major components of Deferred Tax Assets are due to timing diff erence of BDDR provision and 
diff erence in WDV of depreciable fi xed asset between books and Income Tax Act 1961.

20. Intangible Assets- (AS–26):  
The details of computer software included in the Fixed Assets block of “Computer and Hardware” 
are as follows :                   (Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Opening Balance of Software (Intangible assets) 51.73 1.72

Add: Additions during the year 55.40 62.37

Less: Amortization during the year 23.98 12.36

Closing Balance of Software (Intangible assets)  83.15 51.73
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21. Impairment of Assets – (AS-28):
The Bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any of its assets and as such no 
provision under Accounting Standard 28 issued by the ICAI is required. 

22. Contingent Liabilities (AS-29): 
a) Contingent liabilities in respect of Bank guarantees Letters of credit Forward contracts
  

Particulars 31.03.2024
Bank Guarantees 7,820.22
Letters of Credit ( LC + Buyer’s Credit) Nil 

Forward Exchange contracts Purchase / Sale Nil 

On account of Income tax Demand (Gross) Nil 

Less: income tax paid against above. Nil 

Indirect tax demands pending in appeals 3.37

Consumer claims Nil 

Depositors’ Education Awareness Fund 1,133.06

Direct tax demand AY-2022-23 611.91

Capital Commitments- Branches 13.47

Pending TDS 1.80
Others 0.00

Total 9,583.83

b)  Dispute tax matters: One GST case is pending for fi nancial year 2017-18 amounting to Rs. 3.37 
lakh involving issue of disallowances. Bank has paid Rs. 0.35 lakhs against these GST demands. 
Bank is having reasonable certainty of getting substantial relief in respect  of these demands.   

c)  Pending demand(s) as per Income Tax portal for AY. 2022 – 23  on account of various disallowances 
for which bank has appealed to appellate authorities and decisions are still pending on the 
balance sheet date are recognized as contingent liabilities

23.  No Financial Assets were sold during the year to SC / RC for asset reconstruction and no Assets 
were revalued during the year.  

24.  Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by using substantial degree 
of estimation. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to refl ect the current 
management estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in case of a possible obligation 
where the probability of outfl ow of resources is not certain. Contingent Assets are neither 
recognized nor disclosed as mandated by accounting standard 29 of the ICAI.

(Rs. in Lakhs)
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IV. Disclosure as Per RBI Guidelines

1. Regulatory Capital 
Composition of Regulatory Capital

Sr. No. Particulars
Current Year 

2023-24 
Previous Year 

2022-23 

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up  
share capital and reserves@ (net of deductions if  
any) 

161.87 145.47 

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital@ 0 0

iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 161.87 145.47

iv) Tier 2 capital 24.19 17.61

v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 186.06 163.08
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 1,040.99 996.75

vii) 
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* /  
Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of  
RWAs@ 

15.54% 14.69% 

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 14.69% 14.69%

ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 2.32% 1.77% 

x) 
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR)  (Total 
Capital as a percentage of RWAs) 

17.87% 16.36%

xi) Leverage Ratio* NA NA

xii)

Percentage of the shareholding of 
a) Government of India 
b) State Government (specify name)$ 
c) Sponsor Bank$ 

0 0

xiii)
Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the 
year 

0 7.57

xiv)

Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the 
year of which: 
Give list7 as per instrument type (perpetual non cu-
mulative preference shares perpetual debt instru-
ments etc.). Commercial banks (excluding  RRBs) 
shall also specify if the instruments are Basel II  or 
Basel III compliant.

0 0

xv)

Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year 
of which
Give list as per instrument type (perpetual non cumu-
lative preference shares perpetual debt  instruments 
etc.). Commercial banks (excluding  RRBs) shall also 
specify if the instruments are Basel II  or Basel III 
compliant. 

0 0

a) Draw down from Reserves      -   NIL

(Amount in ₹ crore)
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2. Asset liability management

a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on 31.03.2024 
(Rs in crores)

Day 1 2 
to 
7 

days

8 
to 14 
days

15 
to 30 
Days

31 
days to 

2 
months 

Over 
2 

month
 s and 

to 
3 

month
 s 

Over 3 
month
 s and 
up to 

6 
Month

 s 

Over 
6 

month
 s and 
up to 
1 year

Over 1 
year 

and up 
to 
3 

years

Over 3 
years 

and up 
to 5 

years

Over 5 
years

Total 

Deposits 18.68 79.06 103.25 122.53 104.63 52.32 178.98 183.11 726.66 209.26 57.13 1,835.63

Advances 26.61 6.11 8.32 10.03 13.70 6.85 44.13 47.19 389.11 98.03 10.95 888.78

Investments 19.33 38.66 59.92 112.11 45.10 22.55 110.18 110.18 100.51 14.82 10.95 644.33

Borrowings 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Foreign  Currency  
assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Foreign  Currency  
liabilities 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

As on 31.03.2023 (Rs in crores)
Day 1 2 

to 
7 

days

8 
to 14 
days

15 
to 30 
Days

31 
days to 

2 
months 

Over 
2 

month
 s and 

to 
3 

month
 s 

Over 3 
month
 s and 
up to 

6 
Month

 s 

Over 
6 

month
 s and 
up to 
1 year

Over 1 
year 

and up 
to 
3 

years

Over 3 
years 

and up 
to 5 

years

Over 5 
years

Total 

Deposits 33.59 91.23 106.90 148.91 110.30 55.15 148.22 255.07 443.50 238.53 179.93 1,811.33

Advances 43.36 22.38 28.79 60.25 49.19 24.59 97.68 139.04 43.85 126.44 337.93 973.50

Investments 30.11 29.50 40.56 50.40 37.28 18.64 30.73 33.19 279.02 59.00 6.15 614.57

Borrowings 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Foreign  Currency  
assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Foreign  Currency  
liabilities 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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3. Investments

a. Composition of Investment portfolio – 31.03.2024
(Rs in crores)

Investments in India Investments outside India 

Government 
Securities 

Other 
Approved 
Securities

Shares
Debentu
 res and 
Bonds 

Subsidia 
ries 

and/or 
joint 

ventures

Other
 s 

Total 
invest
 ments   

in 
India

Govern-
ment 

securit
 ies 

(includ
 ing 
local 

authori
 ties) 

Sub-
sid

 iaries 
and/or 
joint 

ventur
 es

Oth-
ers 

Total 
Inves
 tment

 s 
outsi
 de 

India

Total 
Invest-
ment

Held to 
Maturity 

NIL NIL NIL NIL

Gross 432.49 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 432.49 432.49

Less: 
Provision for 

non- 
performing 
investments 

(NPI) 

0 0 0

Net 432.49 432.49 432.49

Available 
for Sale NIL NIL NIL NIL

Gross 205.85 5.85  211.70 211.70

Less: 
Provision for 
depreciation 

and NPI

5.85 3.42 3.42

Net 205.85  0.00  205.85 205.85

Held for 
Trading NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Gross

Less: 
Provision for 
depreciation 

and NPI

0

Net

Total 
Investments 638.34 NIL 0.13 0.00 NIL 5.85 644.32 644.32

Less: 
Provision for 

non- 
performing 
investments 

0 0.03 0 0 0.03 0.03 

Less: 
Provision for 
depreciation 

and NPI

0 0 0 5.85 5.85 5.85 

Net 638.34 NIL 0.1000 NIL NIL 0.00 638.44 638.44 
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b. Composition of Investment portfolio – 31.03.2023
(Rs in crores)

Investments in India Investments outside India 

Government 
Securities 

Other 
Approved 
Securities

Shares
Debentu
 res and 
Bonds 

Subsidia 
ries 

and/or 
joint 

ventures

Other
 s 

Total 
invest
 ments   

in 
India

Govern-
ment 

securit
 ies 

(includ
 ing 
local 

authori
 ties) 

Sub-
sid

 iaries 
and/or 
joint 

ventur
 es

Oth-
ers 

Total 
Inves
 tment

 s 
outsi
 de 

India

Total 
Invest-
ment

Held to 
Maturity 

NIL NIL NIL NIL

Gross 413.38 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 413.38 413.38

Less: 
Provision for 

non- 
performing 
investments 

(NPI) 

0 0 0

Net 413.38 413.38 413.38

Available 
for Sale NIL NIL NIL NIL

Gross 195.31 5.85 201.16 201.16

Less: 
Provision for 
depreciation 

and NPI

2.80 2.46 5.26 5.26

Net 192.51 3.39  195.90 195.90

Held for 
Trading NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Gross

Less: 
Provision for 
depreciation 

and NPI

0

Net

Total 
Investments 608.69 NIL 0.033 0.00 NIL 5.85 614.57 614.57

Less: 
Provision for 

non- 
performing 
investments 

0 0.026 0 0 0.026 0.026 

Less: 
Provision for 
depreciation 

and NPI

2.80 0 0 2.46 5.26 5.26 

Net 605.89 NIL 0.07 NIL NIL 3.39 609.28 609.28
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4. Movement in provision for depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

(Rs in crores)
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

i)  Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on  
investments 

   a) Opening balance 
   b) Add: Provisions made during the year 
   c)  Less: Write off  / write back of excess provisions  during the 

year 
   d) Closing balance 
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve 
   a) Opening balance 
   b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 
  c) Less: Drawdown 
  d) Closing balance 
iii)  Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of    

investments13 in AFS and HFT/Current category

5.28 
3.43 
0.00 
8.71 

5.84 
5.00 
0.00 
10.84 
5.26% 

5.28 
0.00 
0.00 
5.28 

5.05 
0.79 
0.00 
5.84 

2.99% 

5. Non-SLR investment portfolio - non - performing non-SLR investment 

(Rs in crores)

Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

a) Opening balance 0.026 0.026 

b) Additions during the year since 1st April 0.00 0.00 

c) Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.00 

d) Closing balance 0.026 0.026 

e) Total provisions held 0.026 0.026

a. Issuer composition of non-SLR investments
(Rs in crores)

Sr. 
No

Issuer Amount
Extent of Pri-

vate 
Placement 

Extent of ‘Below 
Investment 

Grade’ Securities

Extent of 
‘Unrated’ 
Securities

Extent of 
‘Unlisted’ 
Securities 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)

31.03.24 31.03.23 31.03.24 31.03.23 31.03.24 31.03.23 31.03.24 31.03.23 31.03.24 31.03.23

a) PSUs 0 0

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

b) FIs 0 0

c) Banks 228.20 299.17

d) Private Corporates 0 0

e)
Subsidiaries/ Joint 

Ventures

f) Others 5.98 5.89

g)
Provision held towards 

depreciation
5.87 2.49

Total 234.18 305.06
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6. Asset Quality
a. Classifi cation of advances and provision held -31.03.2024

(Rs in crores)
Standard Non-Performing Total

Total 
Standard 
Advances 

Sub-  
standard

Doubtful Loss 
Total Non- 
Performing 
Advances 

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs 

Opening Balance 845.56 27.13 100.44 0.36 127.93 973.49

Add: Additions during the year 26.17

Less: Reductions during the year* 63.17

Closing balance 902.16 3.08 87.60 0.25 90.93 993.09

Reductions in Gross NPAs due to: 

Upgradation

Recoveries (excluding recoveries  from 
upgraded accounts) 

Write-off s
Provisions (excluding Floating 
Provisions) 

Opening balance of provisions held 6.60 8.08 84.23 0.36 92.68 99.28
Add: Fresh provisions made 
during the year 

0.40 0.45

Less: Excess provision reversed/ 
Write-off  loans 0.45 14.99

Closing balance of provisions held 6.55 78.14 84.69

Net NPAs 

Opening Balance 35.26

Add: Additions during the year 

Less: Reductions during the year*

Closing balance 12.78

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance 

Add: Additional provisions made during 
the year 

Less: Amount drawn down during the 
year

Closing balance of fl oating provisions 

Ratio (in per cent) 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Gross NPA to Gross Advances 9.16% 13.14%

Net NPA to Net Advances 1.40% 4.00%

Provision coverage ratio 85.94% 72.44%
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b. Classifi cation of advances and provision held -31.03.2023
(Rs in crores)

Standard Non-Performing Total

Total 
Standard 
Advances 

Sub-  
standard

Doubtful Loss 
Total Non- 
Performing 
Advances 

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs 

Opening Balance 822.83 30.72 111.04 0.49 142.25 965.08
Add: Additions during the year 30.88
Less: Reductions during the year* 45.20

Closing balance 845.56 27.13 100.44 0.36 127.93 973.49

Reductions in Gross NPAs due to: 

Upgradation

Recoveries (excluding recoveries  from 
upgraded accounts) 

Write-off s
Provisions (excluding Floating 
Provisions) 

Opening balance of provisions held 9.18 5.27 83.85 0.49 89.61 98.79 
Add: Fresh provisions made 
during the year 

Less: Excess provision reversed/ 
Write-off  loans
Closing balance of provisions held 6.60 8.08 84.23 0.36 92.67 99.28

Net NPAs 

Opening Balance 51.48
Add: Additions during the year 

Less: Reductions during the year*

Closing balance 35.26

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance 

Add: Additional provisions made during 
the year 

Less: Amount drawn down during the 
year

Closing balance of fl oating provisions 

Ratio (in per cent) 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Gross NPA to Gross Advances 13.14% 14.74%

Net NPA to Net Advances 4.00% 5.89%
Provision coverage ratio 72.44% 62.99%
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c. Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs 
(Rs in crores)

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Sr.
No

Sector Outstand-
ing Total 

Advances

Gross 
NPAs 

Percentage of 
Gross NPAs 

to 
Total Advanes 

in 
that sector 

Outstand-
ing 

Total 
Advances

Gross 
NPAs 

Percentage 
of 

Gross NPAs 
to Total 

Advances in 
that sector 

i) Priority  Sector 

a) Agriculture and allied activities 3.48 0.00 0.00 4.28 0.11 0.09

b) Advances to industries sector 
eligible as priority sector lending 

51.83 4.65 5.12 82.75 4.91 3.84

c) Services 443.03 47.46 52.24 335.46 61.69 48.20
d) Personal loans 182.27 10.78 11.87 221.51 22.27 17.40

Subtotal (i) 680.61 62.89 69.22 644.00 88.98 69.53

ii) Non-priority Sector

a) Agriculture and allied activities - - - - - -

b) Industry 57.29 14.13 15.55 28.35 6.63 5.18
c) Services 255.19 13.91 15.22 301.12 32.33 25.29

d) Personal loans - - - - - -

Sub-total (ii) 312.48 28.04 30.77 329.47 38.96 30.47

Total (I + ii) 993.09 90.93 100 973.47 127.94 100

i) Details of fi nancial assets sold to Asset Reconstruction Companies 
 -  During Financial year 2023-24 as well as fi nancial year 2022 -23 Bank has not sold any fi nan-

cial asset to Asset Reconstruction Company.      
ii) Investments in Security Receipts (SRs)               (Rs in crores)

Particulars 
SRs issued  

within past 5  
years 

SRs issued more 
than  5 years ago  
but within past 8 

years

SRs issued 
more 

than 8 years 
ago 

a) 
Book value of SRs where NPAs sold by the 
bank are   the underlying 

5.85 NIL NIL

Provision held against (a) 5.85 NIL NIL

b) 
Book value of SRs where NPAs sold by  other 
banks / fi nancial institutions / non-  banking 
fi nancial companies are the underlying

NIL NIL NIL

Provision held against (b) 5.85 NIL NIL

Total (a) + (b) 5.85 NIL NIL

  
  - Bank complies with clause 77 of the RBI Master Direction –RBI/DOR/2021-22/86/ DOR.STR.

REC.51/21.04.048/2021-22 dated 24th Sept 2021 and other guidelines issued by RBI related to 
that from time to time.
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iii)   Details of non-performing fi nancial assets purchased/ sold from/ to   other banks/ Financial 
Institutions/NBFCs (excluding ARCs)

 i. Details of non-performing fi nancial assets purchased - NIL 
 ii. Details of non-performing fi nancial assets sold        - NIL

7. Fraud accounts  
(Rs in crores)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Number of frauds reported 0 0

Amount involved in fraud (Rs. crore) NIL NIL

Amount of provision made for such frauds (Rs. crore) NIL NIL

Amount of Unamortised provision debited from 
‘other reserves’ as at the end of the year. (Rs. crore) - -

8.  Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19- related   Stress Format for 
disclosures to be made.  

       As on 31.03.2024              (Amounts in ₹ crore) 
Scheme -1.0  

Type of  borrower 

Exposure to 
accounts  classifi ed 

as Standard  
consequent to  
implementation 

of  resolution plan– 
Position  as at the 

end of the  previous 
half-year (A)

Of (A) 
 Aggregate 

debt that slipped  into 
NPA  during the  half- 

year 

Of (A)  
amount  written  

off  during  the half 
year 

Of (A) 
amount paid by  the 

borrowers during 
the half- year

Exposure to  
accounts classifi ed  

as Standard  
consequent to  
implementation 

of  resolution plan 
–  Position as at the  
end of this half-year 

Personal Loans NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Corporate persons* NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Of which MSMEs 32.64 NIL NIL 3.88 28.85

Others NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total 32.64 NIL NIL 3.88 28.85

                                                                    Scheme -2.0   (Amounts in ₹ crore) 

Type of  borrower 

Exposure to 
accounts  classifi ed 

as Standard  
consequent to  
implementation 

of  resolution plan– 
Position  as at the 

end of the  previous 
half-year (A)

Bal as on 31.12.2023

Of (A) 
 Aggregate 

debt that slipped  into 
NPA  during the  half- 

year 

Of (A)  
amount  written  

off  during  the half 
year 

Of (A) 
amount paid by  the 
borrowers during the 

half- year

Bal from Jan 
23 to March 

2024 

Exposure to  
accounts classifi ed  

as Standard  
consequent to  
implementation 

of  resolution plan 
–  Position as at the  
end of this half-year 

Personal Loans NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Corporate persons* NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Of which MSMEs 29.91 NIL NIL 3.18 26.73

Others 0.07 NIL NIL 0.01 0.06

Total 29.98 NIL NIL 3.19 26.79
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9. Exposures
 a) Exposure to real estate sector                                                                (Rs in crores)

 Category 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

i) Direct exposure 

a) Residential Mortgages – 

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that  
is or will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented.  Individual 
housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances 
shall be shown separately. Exposure would also  include non-
fund based (NFB) limits. 

b) Commercial Real Estate – 
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate 
(offi  ce  buildings retail space multipurpose commercial premises  
multifamily residential buildings multi tenanted commercial  
premises industrial or warehouse space hotels land acquisition 
development and construction etc.). Exposure would also  
include non-fund based (NFB) limits; 

c)  Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other 
securitized exposures – 

i. Residential 
ii. Commercial Real Estate
iii. Indirect Exposure 
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National 
Housing  Bank and Housing Finance Companies. 

44.92

24.40

0
0
0

32.60

18.70

0
0 
0

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 69.32 51.30 

 b) Risk category-wise country exposure
   - Bank has no exposures to country risk. 
 c) Unsecured advances
                                                                                                                              (Amounts in ₹ crore)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Total unsecured advances of the bank 142.89 147.64

Out of the above amount of advances for which intangible 
securities such as charge over the rights licenses authority etc. 
have been taken

0 0

Estimated value of such intangible securities 0 0

d) Factoring exposures - NIL
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10. Concentration of deposits advances exposures and NPAs
 a) Concentration of deposits
                                                                                                                        (Amounts in ₹ crore)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 105.84 119.09

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total   
deposits of the bank

5.77% 6.57%

b) Concentration of advances 
                                                                                                                    (Amounts in ₹ crore)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 204.79 266.44

Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total 
advances of the bank 

20.62% 27.37%

c) Concentration of exposures
                                                                                                                  (Amounts in ₹ crore)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 324.07 295.43

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ 
customers to the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/  
customers 

32.63% 30.35%

d) Concentration of NPAs
                                                                                                                  (Amounts in ₹ crore)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 56.17 74.58
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA  exposure 
to total Gross NPAs. 

61.77% 58.29%

11. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)
                                                                                                                   (Amounts in ₹ crore)

Sr. 
No

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

i) Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 10.01 8.14
ii) Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 1.83 2.01

iii) Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.51 0.14

iv) Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 11.33 10.01
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12. Disclosure of complaints
 a)  Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Of-

fi ces of Banking Ombudsman (OBOs) 
                                                                                                   (Amounts in ₹ crore)

Sr. 

No
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Complaints received by the bank from its customers 

1. 
Number of complaints pending at beginning of the 

year

0 0

2. Number of complaints received during the year 08 14
3. Number of complaints disposed during the year 08 14

3.1. Of which number of complaints rejected by the 

bank

0 0

4. Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 0 0
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs

5.
Number of maintainable complaints received by the 

bank from OBOs

01 7

5.1  Of 5 number of complaints resolved in favour of 

the bank by BOs

01 7

5.2  Of 5 number of complaints resolved through 

conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by BOs

0 0

5.3  Of 5 number of complaints resolved after  passing 

of Awards by BOs against the bank

0 0

6.
Number of Awards unimplemented within the 

stipulated time (other than those appealed) 

0 0

Note :  Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifi cally mentioned 
in BO Scheme 2006 and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.
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b) Top fi ve grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

Grounds of  
complaints (i.e. 

complaints  
relating to) 

Number of 
complaints 

pending at the 
beginning of the 

year 

Number of 
complaints 

received during 
the year

% increase/ 
dcrease in 
the number 

of complaints 
received over the 

previous year 

Number of 
complaints 

pending at the end 
of the year

Of 5 number 
of complaints 

pending beyond 
30 days 

 Current Year  2023-24

Ground - 1 0 1 0 0

Ground - 4 0 1 0 0

Ground - 7 0 0 0 0

Ground - 8 0 0 0 0

Ground - 9 0 0 0 0

Ground - 16 0 6 0 0

Total 8 0 0

  Previous Year-2022-23 

Ground - 1 0 0 0 0

Ground - 6 0 0 0 0

Ground - 7 0 0 0 0

Ground - 8 0 5 0 0

Ground - 9 0 1 0 0

Ground - 16 0 8 0 0

Total 14 0 0

 Master list of grounds of complaints to be used for disclosure on the top fi ve ground 
wise receipt of complaints by banks under Para 4 of the Annex 
1. ATM/Debit Cards 

 2. Credit Cards 

 3. Internet/Mobile/Electronic Banking 

 4. Account opening/diffi  culty in operation of accounts 
 5. Mis-selling/Para-banking 

 6. Recovery Agents/Direct Sales Agents 

 7. Pension and facilities for senior citizens/diff erently abled 
 8. Loans and advances 
 9. Levy of charge without prior notice/excessive charges/foreclosure charges 

 10. Cheques/drafts/bills 

 11. Non observance of Fair Practices Code 

 12. Exchange of coins issuance/acceptance of small denomination notes and coins  

 13. Bank Guarantees/Letter of Credit and documentary credits 

 14. Staff  behavior 
 15.  Facilities for customers visiting the branch/adherence to prescribed working hours by the 

branch etc 

 16. Others 
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13. Disclosures on remuneration of  Chief Executive Offi  cers/ Material Risk Takers
 (Amounts in ₹ Lakhs)

Sr.no. Designation 31.3.2024 31.3.2023 .

1. Chief Executive Offi  cer 20.56 14.96

14. Other Disclosures
 a) Business ratios

Particular 31.3.2024 31.3.2023

i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.68% 7.84%
ii) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.63% 0.56% 

iii) Cost of Deposits 5.29% 5.05%

iv) Net Interest Margin 3.89% 3.90%

v) Operating Profi t as a percentage to Working Funds 1.71% 1.90%

vi) Return on Assets 1.34% 1.21%

vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (Rs.crore) 6.90 7.49

viii) Profi t per employee (in ₹ crore) 0.07 0.07

b) Bancassurance business
  The details of fees / brokerage earned in respect of insurance broking agency and  banc 

assurance business undertaken is as follows;                 (Amt in lakhs)

Sr.no. Nature of Income 2023-24 2022-23

1.

From Vehicle Property 
Insurance with the help 
of New India Assurance 
co.Ltd.

20.50 5.44

c) Marketing and distribution 
  The details of fees / remuneration received in respect of the marketing and distribution 

function (excluding banc assurance business). - NIL 

d) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certifi cates (PSLCs) 
 The amount of PSLCs (category-wise) sold and purchased during the year. - NIL 
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e) Provisions and contingencies 
(Amounts in ₹ Crore)

Provision debited to Profi t and Loss Account 31.3.2024 31.3.2023

i) Provisions for NPI 0.00 0.00

ii) Provision towards NPA 0.45 18.10
iii) Provision made towards Income tax 0.95 7.50

iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details) 

- Provision for Fraud 

- Provision for Ex-gratia Loan 

- Provision for Investment Depreciation Reserve

- Provision for Restructured Advances 

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.29

0.00

4.44

2.25

f) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 
 (Amounts in ₹ Crore)

Sr.no Particulars 31.3.2024 31.3.2023

i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 2.30 2.33

ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00

g) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives
 (Amounts in ₹ Crore)

Sr.no Particulars 31.3.2024 31.3.2023

1 Fund Based: 

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 0.48 0.35

Additions during the year 0.00 0.13

Recovery during the year 0.18 0.00

Outstanding at the end of the year 0.31 0.48
2 Non-Fund Based (Guarantees L/Cs etc.) 0.30 0.30

 h)  The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has by an order dated March 13 2024 imposed a monetary penalty 
of ₹. 28.30 lakh (Rupees Twenty-Eight lakh and Thirty Thousand only) for non-compliance with certain 
provisions of RBI directions on ‘Constitution of Board of Management in Primary (Urban) Co-operative 
Banks’ and prohibitory order/direction issued under Supervisory Action Framework (SAF). This penalty 
has been imposed in exercise of powers vested in RBI conferred under the provisions of  section 47A 
(1) (c) read with sections 46(4) (i) and 56 of the Banking Regulation Act 1949.

 i)  The above penalty amount of ₹ . 28.30 lakh (Rupees Twenty-Eight lakh and Thirty Thousand only) is 
deposited on 31-March-2024 vide UTR number   5870002409102063. 

  The extent of impact on account of the Covid pandemic including the second wave witnessed in the coun-
try on the Banks’s operations and asset quality depends on future developments which are uncertain and 
may diff er from the estimates as at the date of approval of these fi nancial statements and the Bank contin-
ues to closely monitor any material changes to future conditions. 
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Bank had restructured total 49 accounts balance of which as on 31.3.2024 stood at 
Rs.63.87 crores. Bank has made provision for the same of Rs.3.41 crores. 

(Amounts in ₹ Crore)

Agriculture and 
allied activities

Corporates 
(excluding 

MSME) 

Micro Small and 
Medium Enter-
prises (MSME)

Retail (exclud-
ing 

agriculture 
and MSME)

Total

31.03.24 31.03.23 31.03.24 31.03.23 31.03.24 31.03.23 31.03.24 31.03.23 31.03.24 31.03.23

Standard

Number of 
account

NIL NIL NIL NIL 25 33 3 5 28 38

Gross Amount 
(₹ crore)

NIL NIL NIL NIL 48.49 57.61 0.21 0.41 48.7 58.02

Provision held                
(₹ crore) 

NIL NIL NIL NIL 2.90 3.38 0.01 0.03 2.91 3.41

Sub- 
standard

Number of 
account

NIL NIL NIL NIL 0 9 0 1 0 10

Gross Amount 
(₹ crore)

NIL NIL NIL NIL 0 1.78 0 0.04 0 1.82

Provision held                
(₹ crore) 

NIL NIL NIL NIL 0 0 0 0 0 0

Doubtful

Number of 
account

NIL NIL NIL NIL 6 1 1 NIL 7 1

Gross Amount 
(₹ crore)

NIL NIL NIL NIL 4.96 4.03 0.03 NIL 4.99 4.03

Provision held                
(₹ crore) 

NIL NIL NIL NIL 1.43 NIL 0.03 NIL 1.46 NIL

Total

Number of 
account

NIL NIL NIL NIL 31 43 4 6 35 49

Gross Amount 
(₹ crore)

NIL NIL NIL NIL 53.45 63.42 0.24 0.45 53.69 63.87

Provision held                
(₹ crore) 

NIL NIL NIL NIL 4.33 3.38 0.04 0.03 4.37 3.41

  Previous year fi gures have been regrouped / rearranged to confi rm with current year’s presentation 
wherever felt necessary. 

As per our report of even Date attached

DIRECTOR

DEP.GEN MANAGER

Place: SOLAPUR                         
Date:  27th June 2024

DIRECTOR

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

VICE CHAIRMAN CHAIRMAN

For H M A & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI FRN – 100537 W

CA Anand Joshi
 (Partner)

 Membership No. 113805 
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31St MARCH 2024

(Amount Rs)
No Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023

A) Cash Flow From Operations

Net Profi t as per Profi t & Loss Account 28,78,18,640.05 26,09,59,199.76

Adjustments for:

Depreciation on Assets 1,68,45,990.90 1,30,33,626.64

Baddebts written off 14,99,01,105.98 35,77,84,954.87
Fixed Assets written off - -

Provision for BDDR (Net) (14,99,01,105.98) (35,77,84,954.87)
Profi t/Loss on Sale of Non Banking Asset (Net) (5,80,759.56) (2,58,967.84)
Wriiten off  amount in loss on sale of asset - -

Amortized Premium on Investment 34,94,400.00 8,99,900.00
Provision for Income Tax (Net) 4,52,73,481.24 1,10,00,000.00

Provision for ARC 3,42,34,300.00 -

Deferred Tax Expenses (DTA) 1,57,705.00 (4,04,23,632.46)

Baddebts written off  now recovered - -

Non Banking Asset reversal - -

Total (A) 38,72,43,757.63 24,52,10,126.10

Adjustment for

Increase /(Decrease) in Deposits 24,29,64,616.84 48,32,77,403.94
Increase /(Decrease) in Loans & Advances (19,59,82,927.88) (8,41,35,040.65)
Increase /(Decrease) in Investments (33,53,12,505.00) (25,81,41,124.00)
Increase /(Decrease) in Fixed Deposits with other banks 70,96,91,609.00 21,78,66,994.00
Proceeds from ARC - -

Increase/ (Decrease )in Funds (Statutory) 9,99,90,639.78 3,80,08,615.37
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Assets (44,25,72,006.65) (45,67,58,645.73)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities 10,77,41,807.64 (4,57,80,989.75)
Net Cash generated from Operating  Activities (A) 57,37,64,991.36 13,95,47,339.28

B) Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Property,Plant & Equipment - Netted Off (3,01,71,134.44) 1,24,89,638.49
Purchase / Sale of Non Banking Assets - -

Net Cash generated from Investing  Activities (B) (3,01,71,134.44) 1,24,89,638.49

C) Cash Flow From Financing Activity

Increase /(Decrease) in Share Capital - PNCPS - -

Increase /(Decrease) in Share Capital- Equity Capital 50,150.00 69,69,000.00

Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings - -

Net Cash generated from Financing Activities ( C ) 50,150.00 69,69,000.00

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalent 
(A+B+C)

54,36,44,006.92 15,90,05,977.77
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Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the year 152,75,16,500.24 136,85,10,522.47
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the year 207,11,60,507.16 152,75,16,500.24

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the year:

Cash and Balances with Banks 207,11,60,507.16 152,75,16,500.24

Balances with Other Banks - -
Money at Call and Short Notice - -

Total 207,11,60,507.16  152,75,16,500.24

STATUTORY AUDITORS

As per our Report of Even date
For H M A & Associates
Chartered Accountants

ICAI FRN, 100537W

Dept. Gen. Manager        Chief Exe. Offi  cer           Vice-Chairman         Chairman        Director      Director            CA Anand Joshi (Partner)
   Cn gaì`dñÏmmnH$           _w»` H$m`©H$mar A[YH$mar          CnmÜ`j                 AÜ`j           g§MmbH$       g§MmbH$            Membership No.113805

Date : 27th June 2024
Place : Solapur    
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^maVr` [aPd© ~±Ho$À`m _mJ©Xe©H$ gyMZoZwgma Úmd`mMr {d{dY 
Am{W©H$ à_mUHo$ (Financial Ratio) Imbrb VnerbmZwgma AmhoV.

A.H«$.
Sr.No. Vn{eb (Particulars)             31-Mar-24           31-Mar-23

1) ^m§S>db n¶m©¶ßVVm JwUmoÎma (Capital Adequacy Ratio) CRAR 17.87% 16.36%

2) A) AZwËnmXH$ H$Om©Mo EHy$U H$Om©er eoH$S>m à‘mUmV
    (Percentage of Gross NPA to total Loans)

9.16% 13.14%

~) [Zìdi AZwËnmXH$ H$Om©Mo [Zìdi H$Om©er eoH$S>m à‘mU
     (Percentage of Net  NPA to Net Loans)

1.40% 4.00%

3) T>mo~i Zâ`mMo IoiË`m ^m§S>dbmer à_mU
(Operating Profi t as a % to Working Funds)

1.71% 1.90%

4) EHy$U ì`mÁ`mÀ`m CËnÞmMo IoiË`m ^m§S>dbmer à_mU
(Interest Income as a % to working Funds)

7.68% 7.66%

5) BVa CËnÞmMo IoiË`m ^m§S>dbmer à_mU
(Non Interest Income as a % to working funds)

0.63% 0.76%

6) ì`dñWmnZ IMm©Mo IoiË`m ^m§S>dbmer à_mU
(Management Cost as % to working funds)

2.91% 2.35%

7) {Zìdi Zâ`mMo IoiË`m ^m§S>dbmer à_mU
(Net profi t as % to working funds)

1.34% 1.23%

8) R>odrdarb IMm©Mm gamgar Xa (Average cost of deposits) 5.29% 5.05%

9) _mb_Îmodarb CËnÞmMm Xa (Yield on Assets) 8.81% 8.02%
10) {Z{Y C^maUr IMm©Mm Xa (Cost of funds) 4.92% 4.33%

11) ì`dgm`mVrb Xþamdm (Financial Margin) 3.89% 3.90%

12) H$Om©darb gamgar ì`mO Xa (Average Rate of Lending) 10.23% 10.54%

13) gr.S>r. aoemo (Credit to Deposit Ratio) 54.10% 53.74%

14) Jw§VdUyH$sMo R>odrer à_mU (Investment to Deposit Ratio) 35.10% 33.93%

15) dgwb ^mJ^m§S>dbmMo IoiË`m ^m§S>dbmer à_mU (Paid up Capital to Working Fund) 3.29% 3.35%

16) ~MV R>odrMo EHy$U R>odrer à_mU (Savings + Current to Total Deposits) 24.95% 23.90%

17) _wXV R>odrMr EHy$U R>odrer à_mU (Term Deposits to Total Deposits) 75.05% 76.10%

18) amoI d ~±H$ {e„H$VoMo IoiË`m ^m§S>dbmer à_mU (Cash +Bank to working fund) 9.62% 7.22%

19) EHy$U CËnÞmMo IoiË`m ^m§S>dbmer à_mU (Total Income to Working Fund) 9.01% 8.66%
20) IMm©Mo CËnÞmer à_mU (Cost to Income Ratio) 63.83% 52.97%

21) H$_mB© _mb_Îmodarb naVmdm (Return on earning Assets) 1.53% 1.39%

22) Jw§VdUwH$sdarb naVmdm (Yield on Investment) 7.72% 7.30%

 Rs. In lakh
23) Am`H$a  (Provision made towards Income Tax)                 95.00   110.00
24) à{V godH$ ì`dgm` (R>odr+H$O}) (Per Employee business)               689.93 748.61
25) à{V godH$ {Zìdi Z\$m (Per Employee Profi t)                   7.02                                                                      7.02
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A§XmO nÌH$
                                                  Income (CËnÞ)                   (a³H$‘ bmIm§V) 

Vnerb 2023-24
A§XmO

2023-24 
àË`j CËnÞ

2024-25
A§XmO

J§wVdUwH$sdarb ì`mO d {gŠ`w[aQ>r Q´>oqS>J nmgyZ CËnÞ 6810.00 7016.69 7100.00

H$Om©da {_imbobo ì`mO 10100.00 9895.62 10500.00

hþ§S>Umdi/H${_eZ 300.00 292.62 400.00

BVa CËnÞ 550.00 531.40 600.00

S>o\$S>© Q>°Šg A°goQ> 150.00 0.00 0.00

Income Tax Provision Reversal 0.00 157.79 0.00

EHy$U CËnÞ  17910.00  17894.12 18600.00

EXPENSES (IM©)

Vnerb 2023-24
A§XmO

2023-24 
àË`j IM©

2024-25
A§XmO

R>odrdarb {Xbobo ì`mO 9600.00 9238.31 9800.00
KoVbobo H$Om©da {Xbobo ì`mO 10.00 0.24 10.00

godH$, nJma, ^Îmo, ~moZg, àdmg IM© B. 2700.00 2892.06 2800.00
g§MmbH$ _§S>i ^Îmo, àdmg IM© B. 10.00 7.99 10.00

^mS>o, H$a, drO, {d_m B. 725.00 717.67 725.00

dH$sb \$s d H$moQ>© IM© 50.00 27.39 30.00

nmoñQ>oO, Q>o{b\$moZ IM© 120.00 98.07 100.00

Am°S>rQ> \$s 50.00 39.82 50.00

Kgmam d XþéñVr 175.00 168.46 185.00
N>nmB©, ñQ>oeZar, Om{hamV B. 55.00 57.79 60.00

g§jon R>od H${_eZ 105.00 104.80 105.00

gmXrb IM© d BVa IM© 350.00 433.92 450.00

g§JUH$ {dH$mg d XoI^mb IM© 200.00 178.32 200.00

Jw§VdUwH$sdarb {d^m{OV {à_r`_ (Amortization) 15.00 34.94 50.00

G-Sec Shifting depreciation 220.00 219.52 285.00
Deferred Tax Expenses 0.00 1.57 1.50

EHy$U IM© 14385.00 14220.87 14861.50

T>mo~i Z\$m 3525.00 3673.25 3738.50

VaVwXr 1000.00 342.34 0.00
EZ.nr.E VaVwX 800.00 0.00 0.00

Provision For IDR on AFS 100.00 0.00 0.00

Provision For IDR on CFM ARC 100.00 342.34 0.00

                                           H$anyd© Z\$m 2525.00 3330.91 3738.50

dOm Am`H$a VaVyX 385.00 95.00 913.50

Am`H$a 0.00 357.73 0.00

{Zìdi Z\$m 2140.00 2878.18 2825.00

                                     EHy$U 17910.00 17894.12 18600.00
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gmobmnya OZVm ghH mar ~±H  {b.gmobmnya gmobmnya OZVm ghH mar ~±H  {b.gmobmnya
SOLAPUR JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD.

Multi-State Scheduled Co-op.Bank_ëQ r-ñQ oQ  eoS çwëS  H mo-Am°n.~±H

* _w»` H m`m©b` - JJZ^amar, {edñ_maH  g§Hw b,  JmoëS q\ M noR , gmobmnya (_hmamï´ )
Head Office :- "Gaganbharari", Shivsmarak Sankul, Goldfinch Peth, Solapur (Maharashtra)

Ph.no. 0217-2741100 - 06 Email. :- info@sjsbbank.com

Visit us : www.sjsbbank.com
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